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3801 Campus Drive
Waco, Texas 76705
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November 15,2019

Honorable Greg Abbott, Governor

Honorable Glenn Hegar, Texas Comptroller

Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director, Legislative Budget Board
Lisa Collier, First Assistant State Auditor

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are pleased to submit the Annual Financial Report of Texas State Technical College for the year ended
August 31, 2019, in compliance with Texas Government Code §2101.011 and in accordance with the
requirements established by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

Due to the statewide requirements embedded in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for State and
Local Governments, the Comptroller of Public Accounts does not require the accompanying annual financial
report to comply with all the requirements in this statement. The financial report will be considered for audit
by the State Auditor as part of the audit of the State of Texas Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR);
therefore, an opinion has not been expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in
this report.

If you have any questions, please contact Anju Motwani at 254-867-3895. Christopher Greenwood may be
contacted at 254-867-3931 for questions related to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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Michael L. Reeser
Chancellor & Chief Executive Officer
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Texas State Technical College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

Introvductlon

Texas State Technical College (TSTC) was estabhshed in 1965 as the James Connally Technical Inst1tute (JCTI) of
| Texas A&M Un1vers1ty to meet the state’s evolvmg workforce needs. In 1969, the JCTI separated from Texas -

- A&M and became an independent state system with a new name, Texas State. Technical Institute (TSTI), and its
ov(fn 'Board of Regents As thedemand for quality technical education“continued to grow, extension centers and new
campuses were estabhshed throughout the state of Texas TSTI was renamed to Texas State Techmcal College in

1991

TSTC has byeen in continuous operation“for over 50 years, and has demonstrated stability and a strong financial base
fo support economic development in Texas. In 2015, TSTC’s ten campuses were integrated to pursue single

» accred1tat10n and align programs to better serve the state: TSTC is the only college in Texas to adopt a funding
model based on student employment outcomes, aligning with its purpose of strengthenmg Texas with a highly

: skrlled technlcally competent workforce. TSTC is also the only state-supported multiple campus technical college
in Texas With a statewide role and mission, TSTC is efﬁc1ently and effectively helpmg Texas meet the high- tech
challenges of today’s global economy. To date TSTC has graduated over 100,000 students into the State’ s

workforce

- Overv1ew of the Fmancral Statements _ o

- The’ objecuve of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is to prov1de an overview of the financial ,
posmon and activities of TSTC as of and for the years ended August 31,2019 and 2018, w1th an emphasis on the
current year Management has prepared the financial statements and related footnote disclosures, along with th1s
MD&A.,The following discussion should be read in conjunction w1ththe accompanying transmittal letter, financial

statements, and note disclosures.

TSTC’s financial report includes three primary financial statements: the Statement of Net Position; the Statement of

Revenues, Ekpenses and Changes in Net Position' and the Statement of Cash Flows. The financial statements have
‘been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accountmg Principles (GAAP) as prescnbed by the
Governmental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB)

The financial statements are prepared applying the following principles andstandards: ,

e Reporting is on the full accrual basis of accounting and all current year revenues and expenses are:

recognized when earned and incurred, regardless of when the cash is received or disbursed.
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Texas State Technical College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

Depreciation and amortization expense on capital assets is reported as an operating expense on the

. Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. Thehistorical cost of capital assets, net of -

accumulated depreciation and amortization, is reported on the Statement of Net Position.

Revenues and expenses are categorlzed as operating and non—operatlng Revenues from state

approprlations gifts; and 1nvestment income are reported as non-operating revenue in accordance w1th

E GASB Statement No. 35, Basic F1nanc1al Statements —and Management s Discussion and Analysis — for

Pubhc Colleges and Un1vers1t1es as amended

Fmancml nghllghts

Statement of Net Position

TSTC’s assets and deferred outﬂows of resources exceeded 11ab111t1es and deferred inflows of resources in

2019, resulting in a net position of $161.0 milhon. Unrestricted net position, which mayr be used for future

obligations,’ was $51.7 million, or 32.1%, of total net position as of August 31, 2019.

TSTC ended the fiscal year with an increase‘ in net position ‘of $27.1 million; compared to a $20.7 million i

positive change in 2018. The primary cause 0f the increase in 2019 is due to a supplemental appropriation

‘of $29.6 million received for the demolition and abatement of facilities on the Waco campus (per SBSOO), -

‘an offset of $6. 2 milhon additional expense for Other Post- Employment Benefits (OPEB) and a surplus

from operations of $3.8 million.

In 201‘9‘,_TSTC'7 added over $13.3 million in capital assets, however this was offiset by disposals amounting

to approximately $12.2 million. The $12.2 million includes the disposal of a leasehold improvement of $7.6

million that was sold for $5.0 million in 2019. TSTC continually makes new investments in capital assets.

" The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of TST_C‘ at fiscal year;end. Readers of this statement

are able to determine the assets available to continue operations and the amount that TSTC owes to vendors, bond

holders, and lending institutions: The Statement of Net Position provides an overview of the resources that are -

available to cover expenses When revenues and other. support exceed expenses, the result is an increase in net

- pos1t10n The change in net pos1tion is one 1nd1cator of whether the financial condition has improved or worsened

durmg the fiscal year, but many other non-financial factors such as enrollment student retention, and condition of

fac111t1es must also be cons1dered when assessmg the overall health of TSTC:

The Statement of Net Position presents the assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows and net position of

- TSTC as of the end of the year. The net position section of the statement is reported by three major categories: Net

4
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Texas State Technical College
. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
- For the Year Ended August 31, 2019
InveStment-in Capital Assets Restricted, and Unrestrieted The Net Investment in Capital Assets section presents
TSTC’s equity in property, plant, and equrpment net of accumulated depreciation and amortlzatlon capital asset
related bonds and other debt. Restricted Net Position is reported for amounts subJect to constramts that are either

externally 1mposed or 1mposed by law. Unrestncted Net Pos1t10n is avaﬂable for any lawful purpose of TSTC

The folloWing'table' reﬂects the Condensed 'ComparatiVe Statement Of Net Position for TSTC as of August 31, 20 19
and 2018. The sectlon below includes explanatlons and management ] analys1s of s1gn1ﬁcant changes w1th1n the

Statement of Net Posrtlon

_ Texas State Tec’hnikcal College

Condensed Comparative Statements of Net Position .

As of August 31, 2019 and 2018

N

2019

% Increase

2018 ',(Decreayse)- ~
- Assets and Deferred Outﬂows of Resources , | N
~Current Assets 121479334 § 91,403,522 32.9%
, Non-C.urrent Assets ' L ,
Capital Assets, Net 219,657,365 229,376,666 42%
Other Non-Current Assets © 582,507 576,583 1.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources 37,788,534 4,088,578 824.2%
Total Assetst an‘d Deferred Outflows of Resources . 379,5_07,‘740 325,445,349 , 16.6% )
Llabllltles and Deferred Inﬂows of Resources . o ‘ _
Current Liabilities 48,‘682,640‘ ,51',518,601“ -5.5%
Non-Current Liabilities R | | |
* Long-term Debt 105,613,965 - 114,977,577 8.1%
Other Non-Current Liabilities 46,862,840 20,338,858 1304%
De'ferred Inﬂows of R‘e.sources 17',336‘,998‘ . ; ' 4,748,938, ' 265.1%
Total Liabilitiesdand Deferred Inﬂows of Resources 218,496,444 v 191,583,973 14.0%
" Net Position ‘
Net investment in eapital assets | 107;1 11,531 110,115,274 -2.7%
Restricted, expendable 11,579,013 2,352,712 1:32.9%
Restricted, non-expendable 582,507 576,583 1.0%
 Unrestrioted | 51,738,045 20,816,808 148.5%
Total Net Position - 161,011,296 133861376 . 20.3%
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 379,507,740 $° 325,445,349 16.6%
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Texas State Technical College.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
- For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

Current Assets

-‘Current assets increased by $30.0 m1ll1on or 32 9%, in 2019 primarily due to the leg1slat1ve appropriation

receivable, wh1ch 1ncludes the entire supplemental approprlatmn approved in May 2019 amountmg to $29.6 m1ll1on '

for the abatement and demol1t1on of certain facilities on the Waco campus This project is ant1c1pated to be

' _completed over a six year perlod A majority of the pI‘O_]eCt will be the abatement and demolition of World War II

era military housmg units, but it will also 1nclude site reclamatlon and reahgnment of the campus The overall
1ncrease in current assets ‘was offset by a $3.6 million decrease in cash and investments from spending bond

proceeds and a $5. 0 m1111on increase in accounts recelvable for the leasehold 1mprovement sold n Waco

Non Current Assets — Capttal Assets, Net

- Net Capital Assets decreased by $9.7 million in 2019. Although there were add1t1ons to capital of approxrmately

$13.0 m1ll1on the overall net decrease was attributable to a leasehold improvement being sold, which caused a net .
decrease in cap1tal assets of $7.6 million, and total deprec1at1on expense of $15.:2 mrlhon Wh1ch increased $2 6

mllhon from the prior year as a result of two new: buildings added toward the end of fiscal year 2018. Major

 additions to assets in 2019 included: $4.4 million for the Un1vers1ty Center in Harlmgen approxunately $730,000
~ for the bookstore and dorm pods in Sweetwater that reverted to the College at the conclusion of a lease from The _

- TSTC Foundation, $4.2 m1ll1on for various equipment including 1nformat10n technology servers and technical

trammg tools, and approxrmately $1.5 million for vehicles, a1rplanes and various building 1mprovements and

renovations.
Other Non-Current Assets ;
Other non-current assets consists of cash and investments from endowments funds. No new endowments were

received in 2019.

Deferred Outﬂ()ws of Resources

Deferred outflows increased by $33.7 million, or 824%, in 2019 primarily due to the recogn1t1on of $29 7 million in
deferred outflows of resources related to the 1mplementat1on of GASB 75 for OPEB, GASB 75 was first

implemented in 2018, however, after the financial statement audit of the State’s Consolidated Annual Financial

Report ‘(CAFR) was completed, the calculation for OPEB was revised which caused a drastic increase in deferred

outflows, deferred inﬂoWs, and the related liability.
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~ Texas State Technical College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019
' Current Llabllltles
Current 11ab111t1es decreased $2.8 m11110n or 5.5%, in 2019. This decrease is a combination of accounts payable
'decreasing approximately $1.2 million due to timing of vendor payments and depos1ts payable decreasmg $1.8

~million prlmarrly duetoa decrease n p110t tralnmg deposits.

Non-Cu'rreht Lidbilities B , ;

No'n-’crurrent liabilities mainly‘ ICOns‘ist of non-current portions of notes and loans payable, revenue bonds payable,
net pension-and other post—employment benefits Iiability, employees’ compensabie leave payable, and capital lease
_obligati_ons. A-decrease in long;term debt of $9.3 million, or 8.1%, in 2019 was related to amortization and debt
service principal payments. Other fioh-curreint liabilities increased $26.5 million, or 130.4%, mainly due to a $25.0
million increase in OPEB liability asa resuit'of the State’s change in the calculation method.

Deferred Inﬂows of Resources

Deferred inflows 1ncreased $12.6 mllhon or 265.1%, in. 2019 due to increases related to GASB 75 for OPEB of

‘ $10 4 mllhon and pension obllgatlons of $2 2 million. Both OPEB and pensrons have a netting requirement to net
deferred outﬂows and 1nﬂows across. measurement periods arising from the difference between pI‘O]CCth and actual

_'1nvestment return

Total Net Position , .
Total net pos1t10n represents the res1dual mterest in TSTC’s total assets and deferred outﬂows of resources after

liabilities and deferred 1nﬂows of resources are deducted Total net posmon increased by $27.1 million, or 20. 3%,

in 2019 as explamed in the Fi manczal Highlights sectron above

 Restricted Net Position _ ;
Restricted niet position includes TSTC’s grants subject to externally imposed restrlctrons governing therr use as well
as proceeds from the issuance of bonds In total restricted net position decreased by $767,000 or 26. 2%, in 2019

due to the expendlture of bond proceeds

Unrestrlcted Net Position
* Unrestricted net position 1ncreased by $30.9 million, or 148.5%, in 2019 prlmarrly due to the $29.6 spe01a1

approprlatlon received for the demolition of the housing fa0111t1es at the Waco campus
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Texas State Technical College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
‘For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Pos1t10n

) The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Posmon presents TSTC’s revenues earned and the

expenses incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid. Activities are reported as either operating or non-

operating. Generally, operating revenues are earned‘in exchange for providing goods and services. Operating

expenses are incurred in the normal operations, including a provision for depreciation and amortization on capital

assets Additionally, TSTC reliesheavily on revenue sources such as state appropriations and certain grants, which

are required to be reported as non—operating per GASB Statement No. 35. Revenues are reported by major source,

and expenses are reported on the face of the statement by functional categories as defined by the Nat10nal

- Assocration of College and Un1vers1ty Business Officers (NACUBO)

The following table reflects TSTC’s condensed comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net

Position for‘the years ended August 31, 2019 and 2018:

Texas State Technical College

< Condensed)Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

As of August 31,2019 and 2018

Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses

: Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Income (LosS) Before Other Rev., Exp. And Transfers

Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers :
Change in Net Position

Net Position,-Beginning of Year

Restatement

- Restated Net Position, Beginning of Year

" Net Position, End of Year

2019

% Increase

- 2018 (Decrease) -
56,267,348 57,558,405 2.2%

(187,431,405) (187,383,901) 0.0%
(131,164,057) (129,825,496) 1.0%
148,604,223 122,662,901 21.1%
17,440,166 (7,162,595) 343.5%
9,711,140 27,885,520 -65.2%

27,151,306 20,722,925 0%
133,861,376 117,637,182 13.8%
(1,386) (4,498,730) ”

133,859,990 113,138,452 183% -

161,011,296 133,861,376 20.3%
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Texas State Technical College
- Management’s Discussion and Analysis
- For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

Operating Revenues

TSTC’s primary sources of operating revenues are tuition and fees and federal, state, and local grants. Net tuition :

and fees represents over 50% of operating revenues, and are reflected in the financial statements with assocrated
\ scholarship discounts and allowances shown separately. Operatmg revenues totaled $56.3 million in 2019, a
decrease of $1.3 million, or 2.2%. Although gross tuition increased by $1.1 million net tuition decreased by $1.1
'millron This decrease was due toa§2. 2 million increase in scholarship discounts and allowances which was
related to students receivmg smaller refunds from financial aid asa result of increased tuition rates. Although
: enrollment stayed relatlvely flat compared t0.2018, the increase in gross tuition of $1.1 milhon or 2. 3%, can be
primarlly attrlbutable to the change in the tu1t10n structure 1mplemented in 2017 The Board of Regents approved '
a shift in pncmg structure for semester credit hour programs from a conventional cost-recovery model to a
market—drlven model in support of a comprehenswe enrollment management strategy. This included a new, tiered
. pricing framework that segregated programs into different pricing tiers. This was first irnplemented during the
Fall 2016 semester and revised in 2019 to 1nclude two additional pricing tiers. Tu1tion revenues in the years

~ following the new pr1c1ng structure have 1ncreased moderately as a result.

" Federal, state, local, and private grant revenues, representing 20% of operating revenues are mainly received from_' :

- govemmental and prlvate sources and are related to skills development and scholarship programs These revenues

stayed relatlvely consistent in 2019 at $11.5 million.

Operating Expenses k , _
Operatmg expenses totaled $187.4 million in 2019 an increase of only $47 500 or 0. 03%, over 2018 Although

~ overall operatmg expenses remained consistent with 2018, payroll related costs increased by $6 0 mlllion or

19 33%, and depreciation and amortization expense mcreased by $2.7 million or 21.45%. These i 1ncreases were
offset prlmarlly by decreases in materials and supplies of $2.1 milhon or 13, 9%, and scholarshlp expenses of $4.3.

million, or 20.3%. The increase in payroll related costs is due to an increase in the other postemployment benefits

,expenses caused by the change in the calculation method of the newly implemented GASB StatementNo. 75, Other - -

. Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) (implemented in 2018). The calculation method was changed to reflect retirees ,
“and active employees compared to only retirees presented in 2018. The increase in depreciation expense is k
primarily due to major-assets added towards the end of 2018, which were depreciated for the first full year in 2019.
The large decrease in scholarship expense 18 prunarily due to the increase in scholarship discounts and allowances k

as explarned in the operatmg revenues section above.
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Texas ‘State Technical College - N
-Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

The table below shows the amount and percentage change of operatlng expenses based on natural class1ﬁcat10n for

‘ the year ended August 31,2019:

Texas State Technical College
Operatmg Expenses by Natural Class1ficat10n
For the Yeal_‘s Ended August 31, 2019 and 2018 :

% Increase

2019 . 2018 " (Decrease)

Operating Expenses o = , B ‘k ‘ R
Cost of Goods Sold B $ U 3,135538 $ . 3231,051 S 2.96%

 Salaries and Wages 80,881,792 80,015380 - o 1.08%
Payroll Related Cost - 37332524 31285205 = 19.33%
Professional Fees and Services | 914878 1,531,004 -4025%
Travel = = | 1,338,854 1273789 5.11%
Materlals and Supphes , 12,822,954 R 14,896,473‘ E ; O -13.92%
Communlcatlons and Utilities: - 6,049,974 o , | 6,326,494 . | -4.37%
Repairs andMalntenance ’ : o 3,080,580v k ’ 2,851,514 B - ‘ 8.03%

" Rentalsand Leases - 2350592 2,133.967 o 1057%
Printing and Reproduction S 145604 152279 438%
Depreciation and Amortization V 15,243,248 ; 12;551',248 » ‘ ‘ - 21.45%

 Bad Debt Expense T - 1,130,225 ~-100.00%
Iterest 463 om0 1031%
Scholarships ' 16,759,668 21,039,305 -20.34%
Other Operating Expenses 7,365,737 - - 8,965,457 T -17.84%
Total Operating Expenses ~~ § ~ 187,431,405 ' § 187,383,901 | 0.03%

10
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“Texas State Technical College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

The table below shows the amount and percentage change of operating expenses based on‘NACUBO functional

(programmatic) classification for the year ended August 31, 2019:

_ Texas State 'Te'chnical College
- Operating Expenses by NACUBO Function A
For the Years Ended August 31,2019 and 2018

% Increase

209 2018 ‘ (Decrease)
. Operating Expenses o ‘ B |
- Instruction SRR S 66,081,682 $ 66015382 o 010%
Research R 306868 224,054 36.96%
PublicServiee . 13261 18000 2633%
© Academic Support . 15,655,644 16,022,200  2.29%
Student Services 19019976 - 17045813 10.29%
 Institutional Support 28,521,040 27,821,813 | 251%
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 15,644,507 14,483,329 O 802%
Schelarships andVFellowshi'ps‘ . E 16,405,454 . 21,708,107 B -24.43%
. Auxiliary Enterprises 10539726 11293955 | .6.68%
| " Depreciation and Amortization 15243248 12,551,248 21.45%
Total Operating Expenses . » $ 187,431,405 § 187,383,901 ' ‘ 0.03%

Non-operatmg Revenues and Expenses k
Certain 51gn1ﬁcant recurring revenues and expenses are cons1dered non—operatmg TSTC’s primary non-operatlng
revenues comes from state appropnatlons federal Pell grant revenue, and g1fts TSTC’s major non—operatmg
expense consists of interest expense and fiscal charges and other non-operating expenses. Legislative revenue
ihcre&séd by $29.2 million, or 30.5%. The pri_mafy reason for this increase is due to the $29.6 supplemental

: appropriation received for the facilities ’demolition'expleined above. As an;ageney of the state of Texas (versus a

. community college with a local tax base), TSTC’s largest source of funding is state appropriations. TSTC is the

‘most dependent on general revenues as a portion of overall funding compared to all other higher education sectors.

- Because of the anticipated pressures on the state budget and TSTC"s vulnerability under such an environment,

diivers,iﬁcatiyon of TSTC’s funding mix is a critical strategy for sustainab’ility of TSTC’S mission.

, Other Revenues, Expenses, and Transfers

_ Other revenues, expenses, and transfers is comprised of capltal contrlbutlons annual HEF capital appropnatlons

and -net transfers for leased equipment from the Texas Public Finance Authorlty (TPFA). In 2019, a decrease in - '

11



UNAUDITED

Texas State Technical College;
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2019

total other revenues, expenses, and transfers of $18.2 'million, or 65.2%, relates to a decrease in capital

' contr,ibutionéby $14.4 million due to a $16 million donated Fort Bend facility included in capital contributions in

2018, and net decrease in TPFA trans_fers by 3.7 millioh due‘to fewer assets transferred to the College from TPFA.

Debt Admmlstratlon g

“As of August 31,2019 and 2018, TSTC had $1 15.7 mllhon and $124 5 in outstanding debt, respectfully. Bonds
' payable,represents the tlarge‘st_ pomon of the College’ $ hablhtles. All bonds related to financing of current and prior
years’ construction needs. The Géheral'Obligation Bonds maintain 3. credit rating of “AAA” and “Aaa” from two

“major bond rating agencies, Fitch and Moody"s; respectively. The Revenue Bonds maintain a credit rating of “A+”

and “A1” from the same bond rating' agencies. More detailed information regarding the College’s bonded

indebtednessis prov1ded in Note 5, Long-Term Lzabzlztzes and Note 6, Bonded Indebtedness, in the accompanymg

Notes to the Flnanmal Statements.

h The TSTC Foundatlon . , .

 TSTC recelves financial support through The TSTC Foundatlon a 501(c) (3) non-profit foundation created to
support TSTC. The Foundatlon has financed several debt-related projects for the construction or purchase of

v bulldmgs at various campuses. The Foundatlon also assists TSTC by prov1d1ng funding for scholarshlps and

: 1nvest1ng glfts and donatlons

(P



UNAUDITED

" TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
(Agency 719)

. Statement of Net Position

August 31, 2019

ASSETS :
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

" Cash on Hand' e ’ ~ k, L ' 8

.~Cash in Bank
Cash in State Treasury
Short-term Investments
Restrlcted Cash and Cash Equlvalents
~ Cash in Bank
Short-term Investments
Legislative Appropriations
“Accounts Receivable, Net
Federal Receivables
~ Accrued Interest Receivable
Due From Other Agencies
Consumable Inventories
Merchandise Inventories -
» Total Current Assets

NoneCurfent Assets:

Restricted

Cash and Cash. Equlvalents

- Cash in Bank

Short-term Investments -

Capital Assets, Non—Deprec1able or Non—Amomzable
Land and Land Improvements :
Other Capital Assets
Construction in Progress

Capital Assets, Depteciable or Amortizable

- Buildings and Building Improvements
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Infrastructure '
Less Accumulated Depreciation
__Facilities and Other Improvements
* Less Accumulated Depreciation
-Furniture and Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation -
Vehicles, Boats, and Aircraft ’
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Other Capital Assets :
Less Accumulated Deprecmtlon'
Computer Software :
Less Accumulated Amortization
Total Non-Current Assets ‘

TOTAL ASSETS - S s
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 7 _ B
_ Pension ' o , $
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) :
Bond Refunding :

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTF LOWS OF RESOURCES ‘$

”7'-13

TOTAL

25,995.00 -

24,187,760.37
6,548,214.43
14,273,574.70

3,203,070.59
1,269,299.06

39,171,449.64 ...

- 11,666,861.80
19,075,421.12
26,003.67
1,078,059.85.
10,094.16
943,529.99

121,479,334.38

281,717.73
300,788.90

20,292,973.56
1,248,093.83
446,503.19

285,660,733.37

(128,807,127.48)

25,814,817.64

- (9,359,556.17)

5,521,929.40
(3,757,528.17)

156,543,632.63.

(39,052,201.71)
112,939,015.27
(9,057,793.06)
3,185,333.19
(1,961,460.80)

£ 996,432.20

' (996,432.20)

220,239,871.32

~341,719,205.70- .

6,421,111.00
29,587,144.00
1,780,278.99

.37,788,533.99




‘UN’AUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE ’

.- (Agency 719)

Statement-of Net Positi_on

August31, 2019

LIABILITIES

~Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable k S AR $

- Payroll Payables
. Federal Payables

Interfund Payable (LoanStar Loan Program)
Unearned Revenue

: Employees Compensable Leave
- Capital Lease Obligations - Direct Borrowmgs

Deposits Payable

Notes and Loans Payable - Direct Borrowings
General Obligation Bonds Payable, Net
Revenue Bonds Payable, Net

Revenue Bonds Payable - Direct Placements; Net

Accrued Interest Payable-Bonds
Funds Held for Others
Net Other Post Employment Beneﬁts (OPEB) L1ab111ty

. Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Llab1l_lt1es

Non-Current Liabilities:

. Employees' Compensable Leave - -

Interfund Payable (LoanStar Loan Program)
Capital Lease Obligations - Direct Borrowings
Notes and"Loans Payable - Direct Borrowings
General Obligation Bonds Payable, Net
Revenue Bonds Payable, Net
Revenue Bonds Payabl¢ - Direct Placements, Net
Net Other Post Employment Benefits: (OPEB) L1ab111ty
Net Pension Liability -
Total Non-Current Liabilities -

' TOTALLIABILITIES o $

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES ,
Pension o $
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES $

NET POSITION ,
Net Investment in Capital Assets 3
Restricted for: B : e

Capital Projects -

“Other '

True and Other Endowments

- Non-Expendable
Unrestricted ‘ ' -
' TOTAL NET POSITION ' o $

TOTAL _

4,771,964.01
7,270,659.97
 61,970.24
801,157.54

0 21,165,851.88
853,712.07

1,329,776.35
1,291,281.52
120,000.00

. 2,582.239.36
5,191,003.85 .

71,428.57
"1,286,834.83
1,008,507.41

807,831.00.
68,421.84

-

48,682,640.44

4,830,123.31
12,746,637.97
6,238,273.26
1,120,000.00
17,571,196.65
77,795,000.00
1142,857.16
28,081,772.00
©13,950,945.00

152,476,805.35

201,159,445.79

6,154,870.00
11,182,128.00

17,336,998.00

107,111,530.69

1,390,669.22
188,344.02

©.582.506.63

-51,738,245.34

161,011,295.90




UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
(Agency 719)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Posmon

For The Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

" OPERATING REVENUES: -
Sales of Goods and Services:
- Tuition and Fees - '
~ Tuition and Fees - Pledged
. Discounts and Allowances
. ‘Auxiliary Enterpnses :
Auxiliary Enterprises - Pledged -
Discounts and Allowances o
~ Other Sales of Goods and- Servxces Pledged
Interest and Investment Income
Interest and Investment Income Pledged
Federal Revenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

" Instruction

Research
Public Service.
Academic Support

. Student Services .

" Institutional Support

“ Operatiotis and Maintenance of Plant
Scholarships and Fellowships

- Auxiliary Enterprises '
Depreciation and Amortization

‘Total Operatmg Expenses :

Operatmg Income (Loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Legislative Appropnatlon Revenue

Gifts
~ Contracts and Grants - Pledged .

Investment Income

Investment Income - Pledged

Federal Revenue

.Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets
; Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges

Settlement of Claims =

Other Nonoperating Revenues

Other Nonoperating (Expenses) -

' Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) -

Income (Ldss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains/(Losses),
and Transfers

1S

TOTAL

8,049,660.23
41,684,105.95
(20,981,265.21)
930,800.34
11,140,197.11
(3,557,269.61)
6,542,182.08
8,804.78
915,426.98
1,575,009.42

- 2,791,829.21
5,593,254.38

' 1,574,612.51

56,267,348.17

166,081,682.29

-+ 306,867.80 -

13,261.11
15,655,643.66
19,019,976.01
28,521,039.91
15,644,507.09
16,405,453.98
10,539,725.53
15,243,248.00

187,431,405.38 .

(131,164,057.21)

124,886,32631

307,925.67
1,085,988.00
93,313.53
315,321.67
29,940,275.58.
(2,786,256.28)
(3,999,661.07)
1,254,273.04
1,382.00

- (2,494,665.06)

148,604,223.39

17,440,166.18




UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
(Agency 719) _ : o
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

For The Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS (LOSSES) AND TRANSFERS: '

_Capital Contributions

Capital Appropriations (HEAF)
Transfers from Other State Agencies
Transfers to Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfers In
Legislative Appropriation Lapses ,
Total Other Revenues, Expenses, Gains/(Losses) and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net Position - September 1,2017

Restatements "
Net Position - September 1, 2017 - As Restated

NET POSITION - August 31, 2018 3 $

16

TOTAL

3,413,669.90

8,662,500.00

978,631.14
(3,410,736.83)

67,076.00
(0.74)

9,711,139.47

27,151,305.65

133,861,376.25
(1,386.00)

133,859,990.25

161,011,295.90




Total Operating Expenses

UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE

(Agency 719)

Matrix of Operating Expenses

Reported by Function

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,2019
v ‘ Public Academic . Student
Operating Expenses Instruction - Research Service - Support “Services
Cost of Goods Sold $ . (1,79253) § - L 15,414.36 .
 Salaries and Wages . 38,981,066.41 1 240,542.05 5,463.53 9,380,901.86 9,369,925.81
Payroll Related Cost 17,947,372.22 53,838.53 1,166.74 © 3,970,305.63 4,645,075.31 .
* Professional Fees and Services 38,521.26 3,850.00 © 51788 " 87,860.55 200,796.42
Travel ~33Q,605.60 - - 179,520.39 356,460.99
Materials and Supplles '6,531,749.78 1,463.99 .3,557.89 848,664.64 1,359,670.67 -
Communications and Ut111ties 365‘,46‘11‘20 - - k - 85,401.29 191,3‘53.37;
Repairs and Maintenance 423,641.07 - - 220,430.71 ©7,342.96
Rentals and Leases 523,606.27 - 5263.00 . 1,500.00 287,812.64 242,782.10
Printing and Reproduction 23,120.05 - - ©30.00. 6,749.25 167,159.07
Depréciétion and A_mortizatidn - - - - R
Bad Débt Expensé v - - - - -
Interest 133757 - - 10.09 2
Scholarships 126,267.76 - - 133,302.50 92,895.50
Less: Tuition Discounting I - , - - : -
Other Operating Expenses 791,725.63 1,91023 1,025.07 439,279.75 2,486,513.81
Capital 1,808,531.74 B I | 272,747.63 -
Less: Capital Additions ' (1,808,531.74) - - (272,747.63) -

$ 66,081,68229 $ . 306,867.80 $ 1326111 § ©19,019,976.01°

17

15,655,643.66 $
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 UNAUDITED
Operation and : . ‘ Depreciétion
Institutional Maintenance of Scholarships Auxiliary ©and Total
Support Plant and Fellowships Enterprises Amortization Expenditures
13,460.00 - $ 373,587.99 - $ 274486784 $ - 3,135,537.66
15,773,926.96 " 4,386,244.35 8,906.00 2,734.815.06 - 80,881,792.03
6,897,347.10 2,601,605.13 ‘ 2,062.47 1,213,750.46 - »37,332,523.59
» '409,280.18 46,628.09 - ' 127,423.38 ’ - 914,877.76
411,131.94 42,111.71 - 19,022.91 - 1,338,853.54
1,504,850.22 1,277,839.79 560.31 1,294,596.76 - 12,822,954.05
542,957.78 3,867,540.40 ‘ - 997,259.97 - 6,049,974.01
1,028,266.16 1,061,495.46 - 339,403.83 - 3,080,580.19 -
482,728.80 652,565.07 - 163,334.04 - 2,359,591.92-.
38,849.78 2,475.85 - 7,22047 - 145,604.47
- s - - 15,243,248.00 15,243,248.00
0.17 - 125.61 - - - 463.44
5,606.89 - 40,932,379.91 - ~ 7,750.00 - 41,298,202.56
, i T (24,538,534.82) - - (24,538,534.82)
1,422,633.93 .. 1,332,287.64 © 80.11 890,280.81 - "~7,365,736.98
44,560.58 192,740.96 . 229,967.85 - 2,548,548.76
(44,560.58) (192,740.96) - (229,967.85). - (2,548,548.76)

28,521,039.91" §

15,644,507.09 $

10,539,725.53 - §

16,405,453.98 - $

15,243,248.00 $ 187,431,405.38



TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
(Agency 719)
, Statement of Cash Flows

UNAUDITED

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31; 2019

. CASHF LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Tuition and Fees
Proceeds from Customers (Other Sales and Serv1ces)
- Proceeds from Grants and Contracts
Proceeds from Auxiliaries . A :
“Proceeds from a Defined Benefit Pensmn Plan
 Proceeds from a Deﬁned Benefit OPEB Plan -
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Servrces
Payments to Employees for Salaries and Wages
'Payments to Employees for Benefits ‘
Payments to Pension Benefits to Plan Members |
‘Payments to OPEB Benefits to Plan Members
Payments for Other Expenses : k

Net Cash Prov1ded (Used) by Operatmg Activities

3

 CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES |

Proceeds from State Appropriations

Proceeds from Grants and Contracts

: Proceeds from Transfers from Other State Agenmes '
Proceeds from Other Revenues ‘

Payments for Other Uses

Net Cash-Provided (U sed) by Noncapital 'Frnancing Activitres
' CASHF LOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Grants and Contracts
Proceeds from Other Financing Activitics
<. Payments for Additions to Capital Assets
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance

Payments of Principal on Interfund Payables (LoanStar Loan Program)

' Payments of Transfers to Other State Agencies for Debt Retirement-

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Fman_cmg Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
- Proceeds from Sales of Investments

Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income

' Payments to Acquire Investments

Net Cash Provrded (Used) by Investing Activities
' Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

~ Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1,2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2019, '

19

TOTAL

' 31,564,459.14

4,845,519.05

8,860,909.10
| 2,634,79341
(256,600.00)

6,211,103.00
(35,364,989.92)

(81,669,808.64)

(31,046,061.43)
© 256,600.00

(6,212,485.00)

 (18,611,349.56)

(118,787,910.85)

103,048,894.39

29,940,275.58
137,235.40

1,382.00 -

(2,494,665.06)

130633,12231

1,085,988.00
1,254,273.04
(8,652,558.98)

(8,008,189.75)
(4,886,097.37)
(675,053.25)

(3,383,439.23)

 (23,265,077.54)

©2,761,294.58
1,338,295.46
(6,277,581.96)

(2,177,991.92)

(13,597,858.00)

47,844,616.12

34,246,758.12

. . . . N . c \ . .
- . < B
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
(Agency 719) '
Statement of Cash Flows ’

For the Fiscal Year Ended AugUSt 31, 2019

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
- NET CASH: PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
: Operatlng Income (Loss) '

Adjustments to ReConcile Operating Income
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Act1v1t1es
Amortization and Deprecratlon '
Pens10n Expenses
OPEB Expenses
Operatmg Income and Cash Flow Categorles
. Classification Differences
Interest and Investment Income from Operatrng Act1v1t1es :
y ~ Operating Expenses Associated with Non Cash Acquisitions
Changes rn Assets and Liabilities: -
* (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
(Increase) Decrease in A_Inventories
: (Increase) Decrease in Due from Other Agencies
" (Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses ;
' (Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outﬂows of Resources - Pens1ons
(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outﬂows of Resources OPEB
" Increase (Decrease) in Payables
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Revenues
Increase (Decrease) in Funds Held for Othets
- Increase (Decrease) in Employees' Compensable Leave
- Increase (Decrease) in Benefits. Payable ’
Increase (Decrease) i in Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pensrons
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB.

- Increase (Decrease) in Llablhtles to Employees for Defined Benefit Pensrons
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities to Employees for Defined Beneﬁt OPEB

~ Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Total Adjustments oo

Net Cash Provided (Used) by. Operatrng Act1v1t1es : S
NON CASH TRANSACTIONS |

Donations of Capital Assets

Other Additions to Capital Assets

Borrowing Under Capital Lease Purchase

Loss on Sale of Capital Assets

* Other’ o ;
“Total Non Cash Transactions

20

$

$

(131,164,057.21)

15,243,248.00
527,357.00
6,249,279.00

(924,231.76)
809,415.59

(5,571,138.81)
© 643,966.85
(324,617.06)
. 582,985.41

(4,184,906.00)

(29,685,685.00)
(2,011,417.97)
(1,830,472.91)

293,109.18
(537,171:44)
23,173.57
- (6,776,636.00)
2,161,887.00.
' 10,426,173.00
1,766,419.00
25,470,615.00
24,794.71

12,376,146.36

- (118,787,910.85) -

3,413,669.90
1379,684.22
865,676.01
(7,786,256.28)
- 1,386.00

(3,125,840.15)




UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
© August 31, 2019 ‘

Note 1: Summary of Sigmﬁcant Accounting Policies
‘Entity et o : | | |
Texas State Technical Colle’ge (TSTC/College) is an agency of the State of Texas and its financial records comply withi state
. statutes and regulations This 1ncludes compliance w1th the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts’ Reporting Requzrements for

, Annual F znanczal Reports of State Agenczes and Umversztles

TSTC has historically included four separately accredlted colleges 1nc1ud1ng TSTC Harlingen, TSTC Marshall, TSTC Waco,
- and TSTC West Texas. In June 2015, the Southern Assoc1at10n of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC)
approved the merger of the four colleges into a single, statewide college This new, statew1de college operates in 10 locations
.throughout the State of Texas. TSTC is the only state- supported technical college in Texas with multiple campuses. With a -
~ statewide role and missmn, TSTC is efficiently and effectively helping Texas meet the high-tech challenges of today’s global
' economy, in partnership with business and industry, gover’nment'agencies and other educational institutions. TSTC has high
~graduation rates, exceptional postgraduate success rates and an outstanding record in graduating individuals from diverse

, cultural and socioeconomic backgrounds

Component Units ‘ , _
No _comp_onent units have been identified that should have been blended into an appropriate fund or discretely presented within

this financial report.

. ,Fund Structure ‘
 The accompanying financial statements are presented on the ba51s of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting

| ent1ty The fund des1gnat10n for 1nst1tut10ns of higher education is Business- Type Act1v1ty within the Proprietary Fund Type. -

v Proprietary Fund Types -
Enterprise Fund ,
Busmess type funds are used for act1v1t1es that are financed through the charging of fees for goods or serv1ces to the ultimate user.
- Institutions of higher education are required to report their financial activities as business type because the predommance of thelr

.funding comes through charges to students, sales of goods and serV1ces and grant revenues.

—Agency Fund _ :
Agency funds are used to account for assets the college holds on behalf of others in a purely custodial capacity. Agency funds ,
involve only the receipt, temporary investment, and remittance of ﬁdumary resources to individuals, private organizations, or

- other governments.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation
The basis of accounting determines when reveniucs and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts reported in the

. financial statements. The accountmg and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus.

21



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31,2019 '

The financial statements of TSTC have been prepared on the accrual bas1s of accountmg Revenues expenses, gams losses

k assets hab1ht1es and deferred inflows and outﬂows of resources from exchange and exchange like transactions are recognlzed k
when the exchange transaction takes place, while those from governrnent—mandated or voluntary non- exchange transactions

 (principally federal and state grants and state appropriations) are recognized when all apphcable e11g1b111ty requirements are met,
Internal activity and balances are eliminatedk in preparationof »the ﬁnancial statements kunles‘s they relate to services provided =
and used internally Operating revenuessand expenses include exchange transactions and program-specific, government-
mandated or voluntary non-exchange transactrons Govemment—mandated or. voluntary non-exchange transactlons that are not
program spemﬁc (such as state appropriations), 1nvestment income and 1nterest on cap1tal asset—related debt are 1nc1uded innon-

operatrng revenues and expenses.

: Budget and Budgetary Accountmg
The budget of the State of Texas is prepared b1enn1a11y and represents approprratrons authonzed by the legrslature and approved :
by the Governor (the General Appropriations Act). Unencumbered appropriations are generally subJect to lapse 60 days aﬁer

the end of the fiscal year for which they were approprrated

Use of Esttmates _ ,
The preparatlon of financial statements in conformity with accountlng prmc1ples generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca requires management to make estrmates and: assumpt1ons that affect the reported amounts of assets hablhtres and
, deferred inflows and outflows of resourccs and disclosure of contmgent assetsand hablhtres at the date of the ﬁnanc1a1 statements
and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses and other changes in net posrtron durmg the reportrng period. Actual results

could differ from those estimates.

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Llablhtles, Deferred Inﬂows of Resources and Net Posrtlon
Assets

Cash and Cash Equzvalents

!

Short-term hrghly liquid 1nvestments with an ongrnal maturity of three months or less are considered cash equivalents. At August

31, 2019, cash equlvalentsvconsrsted primarily of money market accounts..

Short-terrrr Investmeﬁts ‘ ' : N
' Short-term investments consist of certificates of deposits (CD’s) purchased from banks ‘wh0se maturities do not exceed one year
k from date of purchase and investments in TexPool and TexasTERM (TexasDAILY), ‘authorized AAAm rated government
investment pools The CD’s are valued at cost. The fair value of the funds invested in TexPool and TexasTERM (TexasDAILY)
are measured at amortized cost pr0v1ded by the pool “The College may withdraw the funds from TexPool and TexasTERM
(TexasDAILY) on demand

-22



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31,2019

Accounts Receivable

~Accounts receivable represent amounts owed to. the College from private pérsons or organizations for goods and services -
provided. These consist primarily of amounts owed by students for tuition and fees, by sponsors, and by private organlzatlons
~and federal and state. government for grants and contracts. Accounts receivable is recorded net of estimated uncollectible

amounts.

» Restrzcted Assets.
Restrlcted assets include monies or other resources restncted by legal or contractual requlrements These assets 1nclude proceeds
of general obligation and revenue bonds and revenues set aside for statutory or contractual requirements. Assets held in reserve

i for guaranteed student loan defaults are also included.

S
Inventories = ;
Inventories include both merchandise inventories on hand for sale and consumable inventories Inventories are valued at cost,
,generally utilizing the last-in, first-out method The consumption method of accounting is used to account for inventories that

- appear in the proprietary fund types The cost of these items is. expensed when the items are consumed. -

: Cagztal Asset

Equipment vehicles and aircraft with an initial, individual cost of more than $5 000 and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year is capitahzed Buildlngs 1nfrastructure fa01ht1es and other assets are capitahzed when they meet the following

thresholds set by the state: ‘
Capital-,Asset Category : k Threshold

Buildings and Building Improvements ~$ 100,000
Infrastructure . 500,000
Facilities and Other Improvements ~* . 100,000
- Software (Purchased)’ : B . 100,000 )
Software (Internally Developed) : 1,000,000 .
7

These assets are capitalized at cost or, if donated, at appraised fair value as of the date of acquisition. Depre,ciationbor amortization
is reported on all “exhaustible” assets. “Inexhaustible” assets such as kworks of art and historical treasures are not depreciated ‘or
amortized. Assets are depreciated or amortized over the estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line method. Depreciation
" or arnortization of capital assets is recorded as a periodic expense and accumulated as an offset to the asset book values. Depreciation

or amortization of capital assets is based on allocation methods and estlmated lives as sumrnarized below:

Capltal Asset Category Useful Life
Buildings and Building Improvements ~ 15-30 years
Infrastructure : : - 15-30 years
Facilities and Other Improvericnts 10-23 years
Furniture and Equipment . 7 3-15years
Vehicles/Airplanes - ) - 5-10 years
Software o - ) S years

- 23
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
‘ NOTES,TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '
 August 31,2019

Deferred Outﬂows of Resources:

TSTC reports the: consumpt1on of net pos1t10n that is apphcable toa ﬁJture period as deferred outflows of resources in a separate

‘ sectlon of its statement of net pos1t10n

Liabilities S R 0

,Accounts Pavable

' Accounts payable represents the l1ab1l1ty for the value of assets or serv1ces received at the balance sheet date for which payment

s pendmg :

Unearned Revenues -

- Unearned revenues represent tuition and fees 1nﬂows as of the end of the fiscal year which will not be earned unt11 the subsequent

~ fiscal year

o .Emplot/ee's" Compensable Leave ‘Balan'cesvf _ ‘
| Employees’ compensable leave balances represent the liability that becomes “due” upon the occurrence of relevant events such
Cas resignations, retirements,; and uses of leave balances by covered employees. Liabilities are reported separately as either
current or non-Current in the statement. of net position. These obligations are normally paid from the same funding source(s)

from which each employee’s salary or'wage cornpensation was paid.

Capital Lease Obligations — Direct'Borrowings

Capital lease obhgatlons represent ‘the 11ab111ty for future lease payments under capltal lease contracts contingent upon the
_ approprlatlon of fundlng by the: Leg1slature L1ab111t1es are reported separately as elther current or non-current in the statement

“of net posmon

Bonds-Pavable General'Obligation Bonds

General obhgatlon bonds are accounted for in proprietary funds for business-type activities. These payables are reported as.
- either current or non-current in the statement of net position. - The bonds are reported at par, net of unamortized premiums,

discounts, and gains/(losses) on bond refunding activities.

Bonds ‘Payable ~ Revenué Bonds

Revenue bonds are accounted for in proprietary funds for business- -type activities. These payables are reported as either current
or non-current in the statement of net posmon The bonds are reported at par, net of unamortlzed premlums dlscounts and

' gams/(losses) on bond reﬁmdmg act1v1t1es

Fi unds Held for Others

- Funds held for others represent assets held by the College on behalf of others in a purely cust0d1al capacity, including funds '

owned by various student organ1zat10ns and temporary holdlngs of student loan funds prior to dlsbursmg to the students.

24



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
’ August 31, 2019 o

Deferred Inﬂows of Resources

. TSTC reports the acquisition of net position that is applicable to a future period as deferred inflows of resources in a sep‘arate
section of its. statement of net position. o
Net Position ' _
- Net posrtion is the difference between assets plus deferred outﬂows of resources and llabilitles plus deferred 1nﬂows of resources

~on the propr1etary fund statements

Net Investment in Capltal Assets

- Net Investment in capital assets consists of capltal assets net of accumulated deprec1atlon/amortrzat10n and reduced by
' aoutstandmg balances for bonds, notes and other debt that are attr1buted to the acqursltion constructlon or 1mprovement of those .

assets.

‘Restricted Net Position

Restricted net position results when constraints placed on the use of net resourees are erther externally 1mposed by credltors :

b

. grantors, contnbutors,f and the like, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabhng legislation.

ﬂUnrestrzcted Net Posmon S , ' ;

Unrestrlcted net position consists of net resources that do not meet the defmrtion of the two precedmg categories. Unrestricted

net p0s1t10n often has constraints on resources that are 1mp0sed by management but can be removed or modlﬁed

Interfund Activities and Balances

The College has the following types of transactions among funds v ,
) Transfers: Legally required transfers that are reported when 1ncurred as ‘transfers in’ by the rec1p1ent fund and as.
‘transfers out’ by the disbursing fund. R R
(2) Reimbursements: Reimbursements are repayments from .funds responsible for expenditures or expenses to funds that .
made the actual payment._ Reimbursements of expenditures made bv one fund for another are recorded as expenditures :
in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of exp‘enditures in the reimbursed fund. Reimbursements are not displayed
in the financial statements. ‘ o _ v ‘
- (3) Interfund Receivables and Payables: Interfund loans are reported as Interfund receivables and payables. If repayment
| is due during the vcurrent year or soon thereafter, the balance is classified as “current”. Balances for repayment due in

two (or more) years are classified as “non-current”. ‘ k
"(4) Interfund Sales and Purchases: Charges or collections for services rendered by one’fundito another that are .
recorded as revenues of the recipient fund (interfund services provided) and expendltures or expenses of the disbursing -

fund(interfund services used).

The composition of TSTC’s interfund activities and balances is presented in Note 12, Interfund Activity and Transactions.
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Cost-Sharmg Defined Benefit Pensron Plan ; o
TSTC participates in a cost-sharing multlple employer defined benefit pension plan, Teachers Retrrement System of Texas “
Plan (TRS/Plan). For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outﬂows.of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and pension expense and information about the fiduciary net positionr of the Plan and additions
' to/deductions from TRS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basrs as they are reported by the Plan.
kBeneﬁt payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognrzed when due and payable in accordance with the

benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value

Cost-Sharing Defined Benefit Other Postemployment Benefit Plan -

TSTC participates in a cost—sharmg multiple employer defined benefit- other postemployment benefit plan Employees

Retirement System of Texas Plan (OPEB Plan) “For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of . -

resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, mformatlon about the fiduciary net position

of the OPEB Plan and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan’s ﬁducrary net posrtion have been determined on the same '

ba81s as they are reported by the OPEB Plan. " For this purpose, benefit payments are recognrzed when due and payable in

accordance with the benefit terms Investments are reported at farr value.

Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues include activities such as tultlon and fees, net of discounts and allowances sales and services of aux1l1ary :

- enterprises; most federal, state, and local grants and contracts and interest income earned from operatmg activities. Operating ,

revenues are classified as pledged to the extent that they are pledged as securrty for the College’ s bonded debt servrce Non-

pledged revenues consrst of revenues that are not lawfully available to the College t to be used for payments on bonded debt service.

Operatrng expenses include ‘salaries and wages, payroll related costs, materials and supplies, deprec1at10n and amort1zat1on ‘and.
scholarships:. Non—operatmg revenues include activities such as state approprratrons federal student financial aid, insurance

recoveries on property claims, and 1nvestment income. Non- operatmg expenses include activities such as 1nterest expense on

: capital asset ﬁnancmg and expenses on capltal assets not meetmg the cap1tahzat10n thresholds set by the State.

The appropriations of revenues by the Texas Legislature (Legis1ature) is in the form of general revenues. The Legislature meets -
every odd numbered year and approves a‘two-year budget (biennial) for all State“agencies. The general tevenue appropriations to
the College supports theinstruction, research and operation of the College. Appropriations also include payments made by the
State on behalf of the College for benefits related to salaries funded by State appropriations .There is no assurance that the

Legrslature will continue its approprratrons to the College in future years however, the College expects that the Legislature will

contrnue to do so.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources; the college addresses each situation

‘ona case—by -case basis prior to determining the resources to be used to satisfy the obligation. Generally, the College s pohcy is

to first apply the. expense towards restricted resources and then towards unrestricted resources.
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' Fmanc1al aid to students 1S reported in the ﬁnanc1al statements as prescnbed by the Nat1onal Association of College and University

~ Business Ofﬁcers (NACUBO) Certain ard (student loans, funds prov1ded to students as awarded by third parties, and. Federal
- Direct Lending) is accourited for as third party payments (credited to the student’s account as if the student made the payment) r
-All other aid is reflected in the financial statements as operating expense or scholarsh1p allowances which reduce revenues. The’
amount reported as operating expense represents the portion of aid that was prov1ded to the student in the form of cash

, Scholarshrp allowances represent the portlon of aid provided to the student in the form of reduced tuition. -Under the alternat1ve
‘method, these amounts are computed on an entrty -wide bas1s by allocatmg cash payments to students, excluding payments for

serv1ces on the ratio of total aid to the aid not considered to be third party aid. -

Scholarshrp Discounts and Allowances ‘ _
- Student tu1t10n and fee revenues and certam other revenues from students are reported net of scholarship allowances in the
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Scholarship allowances are the difference between the stated charge“

) for goods and servrces provided by the College, and the amount that is paid by, students and/or third part1es making payments on
the students’ behalf. Certain governmental grants, such as Pell grants, are recorded as non-operatmg revenues and other

_ vgovernmental grants are recorded as operating revenues in the College s financial statements To the extent that revenues from
such programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student charges the College has recorded a scholarshlp allowance.

| The scholarshrp allowances on tuition and fees'and auxrhary enterpnses for the year ended August 31,2019, were $20 981,265.21
and $3,557,269.61, respectrvely o ‘ '

Collectlons ‘ _ ‘
The College has collections of rare manuscr1pts and art that it does not capitalize.  These collect1ons adhere to the College ] pol1cy
to (a) mamtam them for public exhrbrtlon education or research, (b) protect keep unencumbered, care for and preserve them, and
(¢) require proceeds from their sale to be used to acqu1re other collectron items.. Collectlons maintained in th1s manner are charged

to operatlons at time of purchase rather than cap1talrzed

Income Taxes ] k
As a state mstrtutron of hlgher education, the income of the College is generally exempt from federal and state income taxes
under Section 1 15(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law ‘However, the College is subject to -

federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable 1 income.

Upcomlng Accountlng Pronouncements
*  GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retrrement Obhgatrons determines the timing and pattern of recognltron ona
 liability and a correspondmg deferred outflow of resources for asset retirement obhgatrons (ARO) and requires
disclosure of information about the nature of a government s AROs, the methods and assumptions used for the
' estimates of the hab111t1es and the est1mated remaining useful life of the assocrated tangible capital assets. Thls .

‘statement was implemented i in fiscal year 2019. There was no impact to the College s financial statements.
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GASB Statement No &4, Frduc1ary Act1v1t1es establlshes cr1ter1a for 1dent1fy1ng ﬁducrary activities of all state and
local governments This statement will be 1mplemented n ﬁscal year 2020. The College is in the process of evaluatmg
the 1mpact this will ‘have to the ﬁnanc1al statements ' :

- GASB Statement No 87, Leases, creates a smgle model for lease accounting,. It requires recognltion of certain lease
assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases yand recogmzed as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contraCt. This statement will be
.implemented in ﬁﬂscal year 2021. The College is in the~pf(;¢esS fo’fkanalyzing current operating leases to assess the
impact of this statement. The College anticipates a moderate impact to the financial statements. -

'GASB Statement No._y88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements,-_
requires additional notedisclosures rela‘tingto debt and clarifies which liabilities governments should include when ‘i

disclosing information related to debt. Additional disclosures include unused lines of credit, assets pledged as

= collateral and terms specified in debt agreements for signiﬁcant events of default; » termination, or subjective.

acceleration clauses with finance-related consequences Thrs statement was 1mplemented in fiscal year 2019. The

’ iCollege saw a minimal 1mpact to the financial statements Additional disclosures were made to Note 5, Long Term

‘ L1ab111t1es ' |
GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Constructlon Period, requires that

- interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which the -

cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using-the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest

cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be includedin the historical ‘cost ofa capital asset |

N reported in a busmess—type activity or enterprrse fund. This statement will be 1mplemented in fiscal year 2021, 0r -

earher if the State chooses to 1mplement the standard early The College antrcrpates a minimal impact to the financial

-statements;
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Balance . : . Balance
9/1/2018 _ Adjustments Completed CIP Additions Deletions . 8/31/2019
Non-Depreciable or Non-Amortizable Assets . :
Land and Land Improvements S 20,061,190.26. s AR 8 231,783.30 S $ 20,292,973.56
Construction in Progress 8,020,700.51 (8,500,873.66) - - 926,676.34 . 446,503.19
Other Tangible Capital Assets . __79,750.00 ] . i 1,168,343.83 ) 1,248,093.83
- Total Non-Dépreciable or Non-Amortizable Assets . $ ) 28,161,640.77 $ - . (8,500,873.66) $. 2,326,803.47 $ - $  21,987,570.58
Depreciable Assets - I )
Buildings & Bldg. Improvements $ 279,835,007.06 $ s 5,825,726.31 $ $ - 285,660,733.37
Infrastructure ) 17,313,943.98 8,500,873.66 - B ' . 25,814,817.64
Facilities & Other Improvements 6,221,929.40 N : : ! (700,000.00) " 5,521,929.40
Fuiniture and Equipment 53,764,289.16 4,685.00 4,206,540.37 - {1,431,881.90) 56,543,632.63
Vehicle, Boats & Aircraft 12,570,018.48 896,022.76 (527,025.97) 12,939,015.27
Other Capital Assets ) 12,671,509.59 o . 56,496.20. (9,542,672.60) 3,185,333.19
Total Depreciable Assets at Historical Costs $ 382,376,697.67" $ 4,685.00 8,500,873.66 $ 10,984,785.64 $ . .(12,201,580.47) $ - 389,665,461.50
] . i - . ;
h Less Accumulated Depreciation for: ; : .
Buildings & Bldg. Improvements $ (119,300,901.09) $ o8 (9,506,226.39) $ $. (128,807,127.48)
Infrastructure - ' (8,802,235.93) : (557,320.24) ’ Co (9,359,556.17) -
Facilities & Other Improvements (4,305,575.29) ] (151,952.88) 700,000.00 ) (3,757,528.17)
Furniture and Equipment (36,463,638.33) (6,071.00) (3,960,199.17) © 1,377,706.79 (39,052,201.71)
Vehicle, Boats & Aircraft (8,751,345.45) . (711,572:37) 405,124.76 (9,057,793.06)
Other Capital Assets (3,537,976.49) (355,976.95) 1,932,492:64 (1,961,460.80)
Total A lated Depr. (181,161,672.58) (6,071.00) - (15,243,248.00) 4,415,324.19 (191,995,667.39)
S Depreciable Assets, Net $ . 201,215,025.09 $ (1,386.00) - 8,500,873.66 $ (4,258,462.36) - $ - (7,786,256.28) $ 197,669,794.11
Amortizable Assets-Intangible : ' : ’ N : )
Computer Software . $ 1,049,278.63 $ $ $ (52,846.43) $ 996,432.20
Total Amortizable Assets - Intangibli $. 1,049,278.63 $ - - $ - $ (52,846.43) '§ 996,432.20
Less Accumulated Amortization for:
Computer Software s (1,049,278.63) $ $ $ 52,846.43 $ (996,432.20)
Total Accumulated Amortization ) $ (1,049,278.63) $ - - $ - $ 52,846.43 $ (996,432.20)
Amortizable Assets — Intangible; Net - - - - ) - -
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 229,376,665.86 $ (1,386.00) - $ (1,931,658.89) $ (7,786,256.28) $ 219,657,364.69
(A) A) -~

Note 2: Capltal Assets

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" August 31, 2019

CA summary of" changes in capxtal assets for the year ended August 31, 2019 is presented below

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

aglianvNn

(A) Dunng FY 2019'a total of $1,501.88 of adjustments pertaining to depreciation expense/accumulated deprematlon for library book deletions has been reported in the “Additions” column above for Other Capital Assets.
This differs from the “Capital Assets Note 2” generated by the State Property Accounting (SPA) system where this was reported in the “Adjustments” column only.
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Note 3: Deposrts, Investments and Repurchase Agreements

Texas State Techmcal College is authorized to invest in obligations and instruments as defined in the Public Funds
: Investment Act (Tex Gov’t Code. Ann. Sec 2256.001) and the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act

(Tex. Property Code Sec. 163.001) followrng the “prudent person rule Such investments include (1) oblrgations of the
_ United States or 1ts agencies, (2) direct obhgatlons of the State of Texas or its agencies, (3) obligatlons of - polit1cal .
' subd1v1s1ons rated not less than A by a national investment rating firm, (4) certificates of deposits, and (5) other instruments

and obhgatlons authorized by statute. There were no significant violations of legal provisions during the period.

Deposrts of Cash in Bank
As of August 31, 2019, the carrying: amount of deposits was $27, 672 548 69 as presented below. k

- Cash in Bank - Carrying Amount -~ . o : : $  30,183,867.94 -
Less: Cemﬁcates of Deposrt included in carrymg amount and reported as Current Short~term Investments @ 038,209.4 4y
Less:" Certificates of Deposrt included in carrymg amount and reported as Current Restricted Short-térm -

.- Investments - (172,320.91)
“Less:- Certificates of Depos1t 1nc1uded in carrymg amount-and reported as Non-Current Restricted Short-term
Investments o ‘ ) ) (300,788.90)

" Cash in Bank per Statement of Net Position - ‘ S o o $ 27,672,548.69:
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Cash in Bank o . : $ ' 24,187,760.37
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Restricted Cash in Bank "~ S _ _ : 3,203,070.59
Proprietary Funds Non-Current Assets Restricted Cas_h inBank ' k 281,717.73
Cash in Bank per Statement of Net Position _ ~ $ 27,672,548.69

- The carrying amount consists of all cash in local banks and is included on the Statement of Net Position as a portion of cash
and cash equivalents. ‘ Assets classiﬁed as cash and cash equivalents include $34,246,758.12 that is invested in cash
equivalents. The remainder of the cash and cash equivalents balance of $6,574,209.43 is comprised of cash on hand and cash

in the State Treasury As of August 31, 2019, the College’s total bank balance was $30, 971 368.99.

Custodial Credit Risks — Deposits ,

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the agency will not be able to recover deposits or will not
be able to recover collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party. The College’s policy is that all deposits are
governed by a bank depository agreement between the College and respective banking institution. The agreem’entprovides
that the College’s deposits, to the extent such deposits exceed “the maximum insured limit under deposit insurance provided

by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), shall at all times be collateralized with government securities.

. State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance' bonds and other obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities or the state of Texas bonds of any 01ty, county, school district or special road

d1str1ct of the state of Texas; bonds of any state; or a surety bond hav1ng an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of
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the deposits. As of August 31, 2019, the College had no bank balances that were exposed to custodial credit risk.

Investments -
» Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code, (the Pub11c Funds Investrnent Act) authorizes the College to invest its funds
under'a Wrrtten investment policy that ensures the safety of pr1nc1pal prov1de llquidity and optimize return on 1nvestments

within the constramts of safety and 11qu1d1ty

Certiﬁcates of Deposits - the College has assets held at various ﬁnanmal 1nst1tut1ons throughout Texas in the form of CD'

-at rates ranging from 0.05-2.62 percent and maturities ranging from 12-24 months

: Pooled Investments - the College has assets held by TexPool and’ TexasT.ERM (TexasDAILY) authorizedkbyl AAAm rated

government investment pools at rates ranging from 2.17-2.21 percent ‘These 1nvestments have no matunty and funds can be

‘ _ withdrawn on demand.

As of August 31, 2019, the College does not have any recurring fa1r Value measurements The follow1ng 1nvestments are

measured at amortized cost, which is equ1valent to the fair market value

8/312019 . - - ) Amortized Cost -

Other Commingled Funds (TexasTERM — TexasDAILY) $ -+ 12,554,427.52.
Other Commingled Funds (TexPool)' 7‘ o : R 777,915.89

Total Investments =~ 8 13,332,343.41

Reconciliation of Investments to Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds Current Assets Short-term Investments I T ' 12,235,365.26, o
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Restricted Short-term Investments _ 1,096,978.15

Add: Certificates of Deposit disclosed as dcposrts but reported as’ | - : Lo :
Current Short-term Investments ) . ) 2,038,209.44
Add Certificates of Deposit dlsclosed as deposits but reported as-

Current Restricted Short- term Investments ° ' '
172,320.91

Add: Certificates of Deposit disclosed as deposits but reported as - o
" Non-Current Restricted Short-term Investments : 300,788.90
tments Per Statement of Net Positi -
Total Inves ments Per aemen of Ne ,OSI on $ 15.843.662.66

Custodial Credit Risk - custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that the College will not be able to recover the value

of its investments inthe event of a counterparty failure.. The College uses third-party banks' custody and safekeeping services

for its investment securitres Securities are held i in custody at third—party banks reglstered in the name of the College and are

k segregated from securities owned by those institutions or held in custody by those institutions.
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Credit Risk - the College’s investment ‘vpol_icy seeks to control credit risk by investing in compliance with the vp‘olicy,f" '

- qualifying the broker and financial institution with whom the College will transact,‘ sufficient collateralization, portfolio

- diversification and limiting maturity.  The College's investment policy lim_its.the typesof investment instruments that may

be purchased by the College.

Concentratlon of Credit R1sk the College’s mvestment pohcy requlres the portfoho to- be structured w1th diversification and
securltles that have a h1gh credit ratmg and are liquid in nature. The College places no limit on the amount the College may

invest in any one issuer, however, the College manages exposure to concentration of credit risk through diversification.

Interest Rate Risk - as:a'means of minimizing ﬁsk of loss due to interest rate fluctuations, investment maturities will not
exceed the anticipated cash flow requirements of the College funds This is accomplished by purchasing quality, short-to- . .
medium term securltles that will complement. each otherina laddered or barbell maturlty structure. Currently, all investments

~ of the College mature within one year. v o : o~
Foreign Currency Risk — the College does not engage in any deposit or investment transactions involving foreign currency.

Note 4: Short Term Debt
TSTC does not have any short term debt

‘32



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31, 2019

Note 5: Long-Term Liabilities
Changes in Long-Term Llabllltles

Durmg the year ended August 31, 2019 the followmg changes occurred in long term liabilities:

P . . Amounts Due
~ Restatements/ . : Within One Amounts Due
Balance 9/1/2018 __Adjustments . - Additions Reducti Bal: 8/31/2019 Year Thereafter

General Obllgatlon Bonds - . . ) L . ) ’

Payable : . o $ 22,620,675.37 - - (402,239.36) R + (2,065,000.00) 20,153,436.01 2,582,239.36 17,571,196.65
Revenue Bend_s Payable - . | 88,257,72200 - (876,718.15) S (4,395,000.00) ‘ 82,986,003.85 5,191,003.85 77,795,000.00
Revenue Bonds - Direc; Plac_ements S - - 285,714.30 S .- (71,428.57) 214,285.73 71,428.57 142,857.16

“Total Bonds Payable . 110,878,397.37 (993,243.21) - - {6,531428.57) 103,353,725.59 7,844,671.78 ©95,509,053.81

Capital Lease Obligations . . -8,059,134.78  (8,059,134.78) ‘ o ’ - ) . -
Cnpital Lease - Direct Borrowings . e 8,059,134.78 - 865,676.01 (1,356,761.18) 7,568,049.61 T 1,329,776.35 T 6,238273.26
Employees” Compensable Leave ol ©5,660,661.81 ,' " ) 3,901,63_0.82 ’ (3,878,457.25) 5,683,835.38 ' 853,712.07 4,830,123.31
Notes and Loans Payable BT 1,360,000.00 . * (1,360,000.00) .. - . ‘ i ) - - . sl
Notes and'Loans - Direct - . ' s . 7 . S . .

- Borrowings : - 1,360,000.00 - (120,000.00) 1,240,000.00 120,000.00 . 1,120,000.00
Net Pension Liability ‘ L 12,184,526.00 . ) v 11,766,419.00 - - ~ 13,950,945.00 ) - 13,950,945.00
Net OPEB Liability ) - 3,418,988.00 S 25,470,615.00 ) . 28,889,603.00 807,831.00 ' 28,081,772.00

" Total Lo g-Term Liabilities s 141,561,707.96 (993,243.21) 32,004,340.83 . (11,886,647.00) ) 160,686,158.58 10,955,991.20 149,730,167.38

Revenue Bonds Payable — Direct Placements
* Scheduled pr1n01pa1 and 1nterest payments for revenue.bonds payable direct placements outstandmg as of August 31 2019

are as follows: : S T . ,

’ . Principal . . Interest o Total
20208 R 71,428.57 § , 1_,785.72 $ 73,214.29°
2021 ' " O TA857 - ' CL07143 - 72,500.00
2022 R : 7142859, ; ‘ 357.14 - 71,785.73
‘Total § __ : 21428573 S 321429 S 217,500.02

'.’»See further information on this bond in Note 6, Bonded Indebtedness.

Revenue Bonds Payable and General Obligation Bonds Payable
Revenue Bonds payable and General Obhgatlon Bonds payable obhgatlons are described in Note 6, Bonded Indebtedness.

- Capital Lease ' Direct Borrowings ;
Texas State Technical College has entered into 1ong-term leases for financing the purchase of certain capital assets.. Such
leases are classiﬂed as capital leases ~ direct borrowings for accounting purposes and are recorded at the present value of the
future minimum lease payme‘nts at the inception of the lease. The future minimum lease payments under these capital leases '

as of August 31, 2019 are as follows:
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~ Year Principal Interest . Total

2020 $ 1,329,776.35 . $ ©255,79583 8 . 1585572.18.

2021 ©1,180,140.24 209,398.17 - © - . .1,389,538.41

2022 . 1,212,375.11 ‘ 165,411.07 - 1,377,786.18

2023 . 1,243,348.09 _ 12026918 1,363,617.27

2024 R 856,368.73 77,502.03 : 933,870.76

2025-2026 1,746,041.09 ‘ 78,958.90 1,824,999.99
v Total $ - 756804961 S 90733518 8 847538479

The financing leases are secured by the underlying assets:being leased.

Claims and Judgments

TSTC has no outstandmg habrlmes for clalms or Judgments as of August 31, 2019.

: Employees ‘Compensable Leave

Full-time State employees earn annual leave from eight to twenty one hours per month depending on the respectlve,
employee’s years of State employment. The State’s policy is that an employee may carry h1s/her accrued leave forward from

one fiscal year to another fiscal year with a maXimu_m number of hours up to 532 for those employees with 35 Or more years

“of State service" Employees with at least six months of State service who terminate their employment are entitled to payment

for all accumulated annual leave up to the maximum allowed. - The College recogmzes the accrued liability for the unpa1d _b '

annual leave in the Statement of Net Position. This obhgatlon is usually paid from the same funding source(s) from which

the employee’s salary or wage compensatlon was pa1d For the year ended August 31,2019, the accrued liability totaled

' $5,683,835.38.

The College made lump sum payments totaling $765, 687.08 for accrued vacatron and/or compensatory time to employees

~ who separated from state service during ﬁscal year endmg August 31; 2019

Sle leave the accumulat1on of which is unllmrted is earned at the rate of eight hours per month and is pa1d only when an
employee is off due to illness or to the estate of an employee in the event of his/her death. The maximum sick leave that
may be paid an employee’s estate is one-half of the employee’s accum_ulated entitlement _or 336 hours, whichever is less.

The College’s policy is to recognize the cost of _sick leave when paid and the liability is not shown in the financial statements

since experience indicates the expenditure for sick leave to be minimal.

~ Notes and Loans Payable Dlreet Borrowmgs

Notes and loans payable — direct borrowrngs consists of an amount used to finance a portion of the renovatlon costs of the

11-1 hangar at the TSTC Waco airport. The loan is secured by all the revenues derived from the a1rport and two certlﬁcates

- of depos1ts amountrng to $505,042.00. In the event of a default, the overdue amount, 1nclud1ng prmc1pa1 and accrued interest,

shall bear interest at a default rate and continue as an obhgatlon until such overdue amount and such interest shall be paid in
full. In such an event, TSTC will also have to pay all reasonable out of pocket expenses and internal charges in connection

with the collection and enforcement of the loan documents.
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The future debt service requirements for notes and loans payable as of August 31, 2019 are as follows:

_Year L Princtpal ) _ Interest - ’ Total

2020 s 12000000 $ . 6141933 S . . 18141933

) 120,000.00 5527571 17527571
S22 12000000 4894320 . 168,94320
L2023 12000000 4272709 16272719
2024 12000000 . 3653839 156,538.39
20252029 © 600,000.00 - o gegeg0 . 689,298.70
20302034 ' 40,000.00 L4314 ‘ 40,431.43
s T 1,240,00000 5 - 33463395 § _ 1,574,633.95

The above loan has a varlable interest rate whrch equaled 5.18 percent at August 31,2019. The rate charged is 3. 00 percent
plus LIBOR :

As of August 31, 2019, TSTC has no unused lines of credit.

‘ Net Pensmn Llablllty ,
See Note 1, Summary of Accountmg Policies, and Note 9, Def ned Benef t Pension Plan and Defi nea’ Contribution Plan, for

“more 1nformat10n on the Net Pension L1ab111ty
Net OPEB Liability ; |
See Note 1, Summary of Accountmg Polzczes -and Note 11, Postemployment Benefits Other iy han Penszons for more

' 1nformatlon on the Net OPEB Liability.

~

Note 6: Bonded Indebtedness © _ » ‘ - _ ’
Detailed supplemental bond inforrnation is diSclosed in: Schedule 2A Miscellaneous Bond Information' Schedule 2B,
: Changes in' Bonded Indebtedness; Schedule 2C, Debt Service Requlrements and Schedule 2D, Analysis of Funds Available

" for Debt Service. -

General information related to general obligation bonds and revenue bonds outstanding as of August 31,2019, is summarized

below.

General Obligation Bonds
Constitutional Appropriation Bonds, Series' 2016

B - To puy costs of issuance and to acquire,rpurchase, construct, improve, renovate, enlarge or equip property'? buildings
structures, facilities, and related infrastructure at sorne or all of the System’s campuses, including (1) repluce the chiller
plant at the Harlingen campus; (2) replace water and sewer infrastructure at the Waco campus; (3) renovate the tlrird floor
of the J. B. Connally Building for Systern_ administration at the Waco campus; (4) make HVAC improvements (including A

certain replacements) at most or all campuses; (5) make communication infrastructure and IT network infrastructure
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1mprovements at most or all campuses; and (6) renovate buildings at some or all campuses 1nclud1ng at the Sweetwater

campus to expand the weldlng and diesel programs.

o Tssued 04727:201'6
. $23,680,000.00, all authorized bOnds have been issued
. Source of reyenues for debt service - General Revenue Funds (HEAF) ~Appropriations |
. Interest rates range between 4.00—5.00 percent

. ’ / . . . | . . . - . ) ‘
 Future net debt service requirements on General Obligation Bonds is summarized in the table below:

. Year ‘ General:Obligation Bonds Principal General Obligation Bonds Intérest General Obligation Bonds Total
2020 $ ©2,180,000.00 $ ©803,350.00 s °2,983,350.00 -
2021 2,285,000.00 ' . 691,725.00 o 2,976,725.00
2022 _ 2,400,000.00 , _ 574,600.00 ‘ , 2,974,600.00
2023 ) - 2,520,000.00 i ; 451,60000 . 2,971,600.00
2024 ST 2,655,000.00 : 322.225.00 . -2,977,225.00
2025~ 2026 5,700,000.00 © , s 244,525.00 R . 5,944,525.00
,Total( s - 17,740,000.00 $ - 3,088,025.00 s - 20,828,025.00 -

Revenue Bonds

.. Revenue F inancing Sysvtem Bonds (Clean Renewable Energy Bonds); Series 2008A - Direct Placements

e To repay the prrncrpal and 1nterest on the commercial paper notes 1ssued by the Texas Public Frnance Authorlty to
finance the acquisition, construction and 1nstallat10n of a wind turbine as a renewable energy pr0]ect at the System's
campus located in Sweetwater, Texas, to achleve energy. efﬁcrencres and estabhsh a program to teach and traln students
to become technrcrans to operate and maintain wind turbrnes

e Issued 12-03- 08

e $1,000 000 00, all authorlzed bonds have been 1ssued

. Source of revenues for debt service — pledged revenues of the System subject to the payment of debt service on any
prior encumbered obhgatrons ) ~ .

e Interest rate is 1.00 percent

Revenue F inancing System BOnds, Series 2009 ’ o ' o
: . , o ,

e To acqulre purchase, construct, 1mpr0ve renovate enlarge or equrp property, bu11d1ngs structures, facilitiés, road or -
related 1nfrastructure at Texas State Techmcal College campuses, and paying the costs assocrated w1th the issuance of
the bonds..
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o Issued 12-17-2009
. d v$3l,5»55,000.00, all'authorized bonds have been issued - S ,. : S
e - Source of revenues for debt service - all legally available non-General Revenue Funds of the System.

. Interest rates range between 3. 00-5. 00 percent

' Revenue Financmg System Imnrovement and-Refunding Bonds, Series 2011

. To refund $6,355,000.00 of outstanding Series 2002 Revenue Bonds; to finance the costs of acquiring, purchasing,
constructing, nnprovmg, enlargmg and equipping the property and facilities within the System; and paying the costs of '

. 1ssu1ng the bonds
e Issued 0’9-14-2011
* - $26,015,000.00, all authorized'bonds have been issued

e Source of revenues for debt service — General Revenue Funds specifically approprrated for debt service: and all legally
available non-General Revenue Funds of the System.

. o Interest rates range between 3.75-5.00 percent -

. Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2011A
e To ﬁnance the costs of acquiring, purchasing; ,constructing; improving, enlarging and equipping the property and facilities
within the System and paying the costs of issuing the bonds.
o Tssued 12-15-2011
. '$5, 160,000.00; all authorized bonds have been issued ,
. Source of revenues for debt service —all legally available nonfGeneral Revenue Funds of the System.

e Interest ratés range between 3.00-4.00 percent

Revenue Financing Svstem Improvement and Refunding Bonds, Series 2016

e (1) To finance the costs of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, enlarging and equipping the following projects
‘ within the TSTC System: (A) c_onstruction of an industrial technology center associated with the System’s Abilene - |
~“campus, (B) Phase II of the Engineering 'Technology Center renovation at the System’s Harlingen -campus, (C)

~ construction of the Fort Bend Campus Building #2 at the System s Fort Bend campus and (D) purchase and renovatlon
' of the North Texas Technology Center at the System s North Texas Campus (2) to refund $1,250,000.00 of outstanding
Series 2008 Revenue Bonds and $19, 190, 000 00 of outstanding Series 2009 Revenue Bonds; and.(3) to pay the costs of

-issuing the bonds
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Issued 04-28-2016

$56,915 000.’00 all au’thor_i'zed bOnds have been issued

' Sources of revenues for debt service — General Revenue Funds spe01ﬁca11y appropriated for debt service and all legally

available non- General Revenue Funds of the System..

Future net debt Service requirements On Total Revenue Bonds is summarized in the table below:

Year Revenue Financing Bonds Principal Revenue Financing Bonds Interest ) Total '

2020 0§ 4,671,42857 - $ 3377,735.74 $ 8,049,164.31
2021 ' 4,721,428.57 S C . 3,152,82145 . 7,874,250.02
2022 " . 4,946,428.59 : . ' 2,936,007.16 , 7,882,435.75
2023 . 4,360,000.00° - 2,692,625.02 T 7,052,625.02
2024 431000000 : 2,490,887.52 , 6,800,887.52
2025-2029 24,975,000.00 © 9,089,006.34 34,064,006.34
2030-2034 ©20,120,000.00 : 3,618,156.30 ‘ 23,738,156.30

2035- 2036 791000000 . 364,521.89 : o 8.274,521.89
Total ~ $ 76,014,285.73 L $. 27,721,761.42 S8 103,736,047.15

| AdVance Refunding Bonds‘

Reﬁ_inded $1,250,00‘0k.00 of Revenue Bonds, Series 2008 and $19,i90,000.00 of Revenue Bonds, Series 2009:

' I_sSued Revenue Bonds —Refunding portion of Series 2016 on 04-2852016

( $19 330, OOO 00 —all authorized bonds have been issued. $1,220 000 00 pertained to the Series 2008 Bonds and
‘$18 110 000.00 pertained to the Series 2009 Bonds :

Average interest rate of bonds refunded — 4.56 percent combined

Series 2008 Bonds — 4.45 percent

* Series 2009 Bonds — 4.56 percent

Net proceeds. from Refunding Portion of Series 2016 — $22,902,819.87 — after payment of $236,971.53 in underwriting

fees, issuance and other costs. The net proceeds were used to purchase $22,902,548.69 of U. S. Government securities,

with the remaining $271.18 held in-cash. These net proceeds were deposited in a special escrow account with an escrow

. agent to provide for all remaining future debt paYments on the refunded Series 2008 and Series 2009 bonds.

. Advance refundmg of the callable portions of the Serics 2008 and Series 2009 Revenue Bonds reduced the System s‘debt
" service payments during fiscal years 2016 through 2030 by $2,105,675.15. Of this amount, a total of $98,134.72 pertained
- to the Series 2008 bonds and a total of $2,007,540.43 pertained to the Series 2009 Bonds.
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Economlc Gain - $1 340,960.00 difference between the net present Value of the old and new debt service payments of
this amount; a total of $65,385. 65 pertamed to the Senes 2008 bonds and atotal of $1,275 574 35 pertarned to the Series -
'2009 bonds. ‘

.

. Accountmg Gain - $2,105, 675 15 accountrng gain resulted from the advance refund1ng Of this amount, a total of
$98 134.72 pertained to the Ser1es 2008 bonds and a total of $2 007 540 43 pertalned to the Ser1es 2009 bonds

Pledged Future Revenues

‘GASB Statement No. 48 Sales and Pledges of Récéivables and Fi uture Reuenues'and Inira-Entity Transfer of Assets and
' Future Revenues, makes a basic distinction between sales of receivables and future revenues on the one hand, and the-
. pledging of rece1vables or future revenues to repay a borrowing (a collateralized borrowrng) on the other The followrng

~“table prov1des the pledged future revenue mformat1on for TSTC revenue bonds

Pledged revenue required for future principal and interest on existing revenue bonds (1) $103,736,047.15 ‘

Term of commitment.year.ending August 31 (2) ‘ - - e 2036
Percentage of revenue pledged (3) v ) . : R 100%
Current year pledged revenuc - ~$ 61,683,221.79

Current yearprmcrpal and 1nterest pard - - o “ : $ 3,039,253.59

' Pledg‘ed TEVENUE SOUrces: Business-type‘ activities — tuition and fees, auxiliary enterprises sales and services of
educat1onal activities, contracts and grants for debt serv1ce retirement, and 1nterest and investment income.

) (1) Schedule 2C. r
(2)Year of final revenue bond matunty
(3)F0r gross pledge th1s is 100 percent (gross pledged revenue d1v1ded by gross pledged revenue) See Schedule 2D
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Note 8: Leases ,

Operating Leases

Included i in the expenditures reported in the Matrix is $2 359,591.92 for rents pald or due under operatmg lease obligations.
The leases have various-maturities ranging from 210 25 years Future minimum lease rental payments under non-cancellable :
: operatlng leases havmg an initial term in excess of one year are as follows: k

Year ) - - ) Amount

2020 S §  1,863,199.16
2021 S ‘ . 316,069.55
2022 S SRR T 21689355
2023 ; . 218,283.67 -
2024 S S 78,357.00
2025-2029 o 0 381,665.00
2030-2034 , o 381,665.00
2035-2036 o ) C L 152,666.00

Total Future Minimum Lease Rental Payments -~ §$ 3,608,798.93
Capital Leases
o TSTC’s long term capital leases are ﬁnance—type leases, therefore class1ﬁed as Capltal Lease Obhgat1ons — Direct

, Borrowmgs with the 1mp1ementat10n of GASB 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Dzrect Borrowmgs and

Direct Placements. See Note 5, Long—T erm Lzabzlmes, for dlsclosures relatmg to ﬁnance—type capital leases.

N ote 9 Deﬁned Benefit Pension Plan and Defined Contrlbutlon Plan

'Teacher Retlrement System (Defined Benefit Pension Plal_l_) » '
Plan Description : : ‘
TSTC participates in a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit penswn that hasa spec1a1 funding 51tuat10n for certam

‘ employers whereby the State contributes to the plan on behalf of those specific employers. The College is not one of those
employers and is therefore not subJect to the special funding situation provisions of GASB 68. The plan is admlmstered by
the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS). It is a defined beneﬁtpens1on plan established ‘and administered- in

. accordance with the Te)tas Constitution, Article XVI, Section 67 and Texas Government Code Title 8, Subtitle C. The
pension trust fund is a qualified pens1on trust under Section 401(a) of the IRC. The Texas Legislature establishes beneﬁts _
and contrlbutlon rates W1th1n the guldellnes of the Texas ‘Constitution. The pens1on s Board of Trustees does not have the

_authority-to estabhsh or amend benefit terms.

All employees of public state—supported educational institutions in Texas who are employed for one—half or more of the
standard work load and who are not exempted from membershlp under Texas Government Code, T1t1e 8, Sectlon 822. 002 '

are covered by the College.
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Benefits Provided
TRS prov1des serv1ce and d1sab111ty retirerment, as well as death and survivor benefits, to ellglble employees (and their

beneﬁ01ar1es) of public and hlgher educatlon in Texas. The pension formula is calculated using 2 3 percent (multiplier) times
the average of the five highest annual credltable salaries times years of credited service to arrive at the annual standard
h annuity except for members who are. grandfathered the three highest annual salaries are used. The normal service retirement
is at age 65 w1th 5 years of credlted service or when the sum of the member’s age and years of credited service equals 80 or
) more years. Early retirement is at age 55 with 5 years of service credit or earlier than 55 with 30 years of service credit. There

- are. addltlonal provisions for early retirement if the sum of the member’s age and years of service credit total at least 80, but

the member is less than age 60 or 62 dependmg on date of employment or if the member was grandfathered in under a -

previous rule. There are no automatlc post—employment benefit changes; 1nclud1ng automatic' cost of 11V1ng adjustments

‘ "(COLAs) Ad hoc post-employment beneﬁt changes including ad hoc COLAs can be granted by the Texas Leg1slature as.

'noted in the Plan descrrptlon above

Contributions
_ " For the fiscal year ended August 31, 2019 TSTC’s contrlbutlons recognlzed by the plan were $853,836. 00 The contnbutron

 rates are based on a percentage of the monthly gross compensation for each member. The contr1but10n requirements for the.

state and the members in the measurement perlod are presented in the table below:

. ‘ TRS Plan
Employer 6.8%
Employees " 7.7% .

) Contnbutlon requlrements are established or amended pursuant to Article 16, section 67 of the Texas Constitution which

o ,requlres the Texas leglslature to establish a member contribution rate of not less than 6 -percent of the member’s annual

‘ Vcompensauon and a state contnbutlon rate of not less than 6 percent and not more than 10 percent of the aggregate annual
k compensatlon pard to members of the College dur1ng the fiscal year. Texas Government Code sectlon 821.006 proh1b1ts

beneﬁt 1mprovements if as a result of the partlcular actlon the time required to amortize TRS’ unfunded actuarial liabilities
'ﬂ would be increased to a period that exceeds 31 years or, . if the amortization period already exceeds 31 years, the perlod

' would be increased by such action.

_ 'Penszon Lzabllmes Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions
At August 31, 2019, the College reported a 11ab111ty of $13,950, 945 00 for its proportlonate share of the net pension liability.

-The net pension liability was measured as of August 31,2018 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension
- lrablllty was detérmined by actuarial valuatlons as of that date. The College’s proportion of the net pension liability was

based on its contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all the employers and non-employer contributing

entlty to the plan for the period September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018.- At August 31, 2019, the College’s proportlon

was 0.025%, Wthh was a decrease of O 013% from its proportron measured as of August 31,2018.

For the year ended August 31, 2019,' the College recognized pension expense of $527,357.00. At August 31, 2019, the
_ College reported deferred outflows or resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following

_sources: -

41



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
August 31 2019

Deferred Outflows of Resources Deferredvluﬂows of Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience : $ ) - 86,959.00 $ 342,301.00
Changes of assumptions R E 5,029,988.00 ~ ‘ 157,187.00

- Net difference between projected and actual investment return. . - 2 ’ ‘ ) 264,709.00

. Change iu proportion & contribution differenee_ ‘ 612,091.00 - . 5,390,673.00

' Contﬁbutions' subsequent ‘tu the measutemeut date” S . 692,073.00 o .-
CTotal TR L s 642111100 $ 6,154,870.00

At Augustb 31, 2019 the College reponed $692, 073 00'és deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from

~the College contributions subsequent to the measurement date that will be recogmzed as a reductlon of the net pension

11ab1hty in, the year ending August 31, 2020.

~ ~Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of 'resources‘ related to pensions will be recognized in pension

" expense as follows: -

Pension Expense Amount*

2020 § 40,097.00
12021 (516,944.00)
2022 (593.873.00)
2023 O 21,322.00
2024 260,306.00
Thereafter 112.260.00
s ' (425,832.00)

- * Positive amounts indicate increase in pension expense; negative:amounts indicate decrease in pension expense.
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Actuarzal Assumptzons *

"The total pension l1ab111ty in the August 31, 2018 actuarlal valuations was determined usmg the followmg actuanal

assumpt1ons

Actuarial valuation date"

. Actuarial cost method
- Amortization method
Asset valuation method
Actuarial Assumptions:
discount rate ‘
investment rate of return
long-term expected rate of return
municipal bond rate as of August
2018
) inflation
salary increase
Mortality
active

post-retirement

~-Ad Hoc Post—Employment Benefit Changes

~ TRS Plan

August 31, 2017 rolled forward to August 31
2018

Individual entry age niormal

" Level percentage of payroll, ﬂoatmg
~ Market value

. 691%

8.00%
7.25%

3.69% **

230% '
3.05% to 9.05% including inflation

© 90% of the RP 2014 Employee Mortality Tables

for males and females with full generational
mortality using Scale BB. .

2018 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables
with full generation prOJect1on using Scal¢ BB.

- None

* The assumptlons used to determine the ADC are those in effect for the Aug 31, 2017 actuarial valuation.” Due to the lag between valuation data and the
measurement date, they may not be the same assumptions used to measure the Net Pension L1ab1]1ty

** Source for the rate is Fixed Income Market Data/Yield Curve/Data Municipal Bonds with 20 years to matunty that include only federally tax-exempt
municipal bonds as reported in Fidelity Index’s.“20-Year Mun1c1pal GO AA Index.”

The actuarial assumpt1ons used in the Valuat10n were pnmanly based on the result of an actuarlal expenence study for the

three-year per10d end1ng August 31,2017 and adopted in July 2018. The mortahty rates were based on 90% of the RP 2014 -

employee Mortahty Tables for males and females. The post—retlrement mortality rates were based on 2018 TRS Healthy

Pensioner Mortality Tables.

Furthermore, assumptions, methods, and plan changes were updated from the prior year’s report. The net pension liability

increased significantly since the prior measurement date due to a change in the _fdllowing assumptions:

o the total pension 11ab111ty as of August 31 2018 was developed using a roll forward method from the August 31,2017

" valuation;

3 demograph1c assumpt1ons including post-ret1rement mortahty, termination rates, and rates of ret1rement were updated

‘based on the experience study performed for TRS for the period ending August 31 2017;

®  cconomic assumptions 1nclud1ng rates of salary increase for individual part1c1pants were updated based on the same

experience study,

. the d1scount rate changed from 8.000% as of August 31,2017 to 6. 907% as of August 31 201 8

e thelong: term assumed rate of return changed from 8.00% to 7.25%; and

e ' the change in the long term assumed rate of return combmed with the change in the discount rate was the pnmary reason

for the increase in the net pension liability.
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~* There have been no changes to the benefit provisions of the plan since the prior measurernent date.

The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was developed using a building—blockvmethod with assumptions

including asset class of investment portfolio ‘target allocation, real rate of return on investments and inflation factor. Under

this method, best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (net of 1nvestment expense and mﬂat1on) are

. developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by

Welghmg the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 1nﬂat10n. ,
The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each ma_lor asset class for the plan’s 1nvestment

portfollo are presented below:

"Long-Term
_Expected - -
Arithmetic
: Target Real Rate of
Asset Class. Allocation Return
Global Equity ) S
- u.s. : . o 18.00% - 5.70%
~ Non-U.S. Developed N 13.00% 6.90%
Emerging Markets ) 9.00% - 8.95%
Directional Hedge Funds 400% . - 3.53%
Private Equity. S 13.00% *10.18%
Stable Value ) . )
U.S. Treasury -~ 11.00% o 111%
Absolute Return : - 0.00% " 0.00%
“Stable Value Hedge Funds:~ . 400% . - 3.09%
Cash - 1.00% -0.30%
Real Return ‘ ‘ o
Global Inflation’ Llnked Bonds - 3:00% 0.70%
Real Assets ' . 14.00% 521%
Energy and Natural Resourceés - 5.00% 7.48%
Commodities T 0.00% 0.00% .
Risk Parity . ’ ' oL )
Risk Parity 5.00% 3.70%

Total ; . 100.00% -

Discount Rate S .
The discount rate of 6.907% was applied to measure the total pensmn liability. The dlscount rate was based on the

expected rate of return on pens1on plan 1nvestments of 7.25% and a municipal bond rate of 3. :69%. The projected cash
flows into and out of the pension plan assumed that active members, employers, and non-employer contributing entlty
rnake their contributions at the statutorily required rates. It is assurned that future employer and state contributions will be
7.76% of payroll. This includes a factor for the rehired retirees and the Non—OASDI.surcharge; Based on these

assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position and future contributionswere sufficient to finance the benefit

_ payments until the year' 2069. As a result, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investrnents was applied to

'. projected benefit payrnents through the year 2069, and the municipal bond rate was applied to all benefit payments after

that date.
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SenlS‘kitl;Vi'l‘V of the College s.Proportlonate Sharelof the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Dlscount Rate /
- The College s proportionate share of the net pension liability has been calculated using a discount rate of 6. 907%. The

followrng presents the College’s proportionate share of the net pens1on 11ab111ty calculated using a dlscount rate 1% higher

and 1% lower than: the cufrent rate.

1% Decrease " Current Discount Rate , ,' 7 1% Increase

(5.907%) : L (6.907%) : o (1907%)
College s proportionate share of the net pen51on : ) : . o L S R
liability R S $ 21,055,319.00 - - $ o -13,950,945.00 ~$ . 8,199,530.00

. Penszon Plan F zducmrv Net Posztzon '
" The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determmed using economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of -

accounting, which is the same basrs used by TRS. Benefits and refunds of contributions are recogmzed when due and
payable in accordance wrth the, terms of the plan Investments are reported at fa1r value. Farr value is a market- based
' measurement not an ent1ty specific measurement TRS utilizes one or:more of the followmg Valuatlon techniques in order’
 to measure fair value: the market approach, the cost approach and the income approach More detalled mformation on the

‘ plan S 1nvestment pol1cy, assets, and fiduciary net position, may be obtamed from TRS’ ﬁscal 2018 CAFR

o _Optional Retirement Program (Deﬁned COntribution Plan[r

- The State has also established the Optional Retirement Program (ORP), a defined contribution plan, for institutions of higher .
education. Participation in the ORP is in lieu of participation in the TRS l’lan'and is available to certain-eligible employees
~who hold faculty positiOns and other professional positions including but not limited to director-level and above‘ librarians
,and coaches. The ORP prov1des for the purchase of annuity contracts and mutual funds and is administered by a variety of -
investment firms Employees are 1mmed1ately vested in their own contributrons and earnings on those contrlbutlons ~and

become vested in the employer contributions after one year and one day of serv1c,e. -

The employee and employer contribution rates are established by the Legrslature each biennium: Dependrng upon the source
of fundlng for the employee s compensation the College may be required to make the employer contributions in lieu of the
' State. Since these are individual annuity contracts, the State and the College have no additional or unfunded liability for this
program. The contributions made by part1crpants (6.65% of annual compensat1on) and the employer (6.60% of annual

) compensation, plus 1.90% for employees in service as of September 1, 1995) for the year ended August 31,2019, is provided

in the following table:
Member Contributions $ o V 931‘,572.00
Employer Contributions . ) ~ 989,228.76
’ Total . Y 1,920,800.76
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-Note 11: Postemployment Benefits Other Than ,'Pensions :

Employees Retirement System

Plai Descrzgtzon : ,
Employees Retirement System (ERS) is. the administrator of the State Retiree Health Plan (SRHP or ERS Plan), a cost-

_ -.sharing, multiple-employer deﬁned benefit OPEB plan wlth a special fundmg situation. TSTC participates in this plan.

- The Legislature has the-authority to'establish,andamend the benefits and contribution rates within the guidelines of the Texas

Constitution. The SRHP’s: Board of Trustees'does not have the authority to establish or amend benefit terms. Benefits are

provrded to retirees through the Texas Employees Group Beneﬁts Program as authorized by Texas Insurance Code, Chapter
1551. '

The employers of SRHP include state of Texas agencies and universities, community and junior colleges and other entities
specrﬁed by the Legislature. Employees of state of Texas agencres colleges; universmes and medical schools are members
(.

Deta1led information about the SRHP’s ﬁduc1ary net posrtion is avallable in'a separately issued Comprehenswe ‘Annual

Financial Report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtalned n "
writing to ERS at 200 E. 18th Street, Austln TX 78701-1400.

Benefits Pro.vided

The ‘SR_’HP proyides" postemplOyment health care, life and dental insurance benefits to retirees.” The benefit and

‘ contribution provisions of the SRHP are authorized by state law and may be amended by the Legislature. Retirees must

‘meet certain age and service requirernents and have at least 10 years of service at retirement to participate in the plan.

Surv1v1ng spouses and dependents of retirees are ‘also covered by the plan. The plan does not provide automatic cost of

living adjustments (COLAs)

- Contributions

Durmg the measurement period of 2018 for fiscal 2019 reporting, the amount of TSTC’s contributlons recogriized by the
plan was $2,831, 629.82. The employer does not contribute toward dental or optional life insurance. Surv1v1ng spouses and.
therr dependents do not receive any employer contribution. The contribution requirements for the state and the members in
the measurement period are presented in the table below:

Employer Contribution Rates
Retiree Health and Basic Life Premium

Retiree Only 621.90

. $
Retiree & Spouse k S 8 1,33454
Retiree & Children ) $ 1,099.06
Retiree & Family $ 1,811.70

D
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OPEB Liabilities OPEB Expense and Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Re’lated to OPEB

~ The College is dependent upon information provided from the ERS Plan for recogmzmg OPEB 11ab111ty, deferred 1nﬂ0ws
deferred outflows, and expense mfonnatlon The ERS Plan 1nformat10n provided to the College used retiree data for OPEB
reportmg in ﬁscal ‘year 2018. In fiscal year 2019, the ERS Plan 1nformat1on included both active and ret1ree data for OPEB

reportmg, therefore 1ncreas1ng the 11ab111ty s1gn1ﬁcantly

At August 31, 2019 TSTC reported a l1ab1l1ty of $28 889,603.00 for its proport1onate share of the collectwe net OPEB

hab1l1ty The non—current portion of the l1ab111ty was $28, 081 ,772.00 and the current port1on was $807,831.00. . The
collective net OPEB liability was measured as of August 31, 2018 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net

-OPEB liability was determined by an actuarlal Valuatlon as of that date. TSTC’s proport1on at August 31, 2019 was 0.10
'percent TSTC’s proportion of the collective net OPEB liability was based on its contr1but1ons to the OPEB plan relatlve to

the contr1but10ns of all the employers and non—employer contr1but1ng entlty to the plan for the penod September 1, 2017
‘ through August 31, 2018:

For the year ending August 31,2019, TSTC recognized OPEB expense of $6‘,249,27,9.00. At August 31, 2019, TSTC

, reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

) Deferred Outflows of l{esources " _Deferred Inflows of Resources ‘
. Difference between expected and actual experience . $ : B ‘ S8 - 71,058,422.00
Ch‘anges‘of assumptions - o ) . . - ' : i ‘ 10,123,706.00
- Net-difference between projected and actual im)estment return’ 13,681.00 . - » k v v
' Effect of change in proportion and contribution differéﬁce o 29,536,669.00 . R ' -
Contnhutions subsequent to the measurement date 7 ‘ . -:36,794.00 ‘ : -

Total I ‘ - $ 2958714400 8 11,182,128.00

The $36,794.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequent to the measurement
date will be reCognized as a reduction in the net OPEB liability for the year ending August 31, 2020. :
Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources r_elated to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense in

the following years:

) OPEB Expense Amount i

2020 08 3,577,069.00
2021 - " 3,577,069.00
202 - ©3,577,069.00
2023 : L 4,500,823.00
2024 o : 3,136,189.00
s 18,368,219.00
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Actuarial Assumptlons

The total OPEB l1ab111ty 1s determlned by an annual actuarial valuation. The table below presents the actuarial methods

and assumptlons used to measure the total OPEB habrlrty as of the August 31,2018 measurement date

‘ SRHP
Actuarial valuation date B} ‘ . e August 31, 2018
‘ Actuan'al cost method . . ' Entry Age
Amortization method . Level Percent ot Payroll, Open
Remaining amortization period : . - 30 Years

Actuarial Assumptions:

‘discount Rate o '3.96% *
inflation . ) January 0, 1900
salary increase - . 2.50% to 9.50%, mcludmg inflation -

7.30% for FY 2020, 7.40% for FY:2021, 7. 00% for FY 2022, decreasmg O 50%. per year to an ultimate rate of

healthcare cost and trend rate 4.50% for FY 2027 and later years

aggregate payroll growth : ) January 0, 1900

retirement age B ' . Experierice-based tables of rates that are specific to the'é_lass of employee
Mortality . S ' .

" State Agency Members ‘

2017 State Ret1rees of Texas Mortality table with al year. set forward for male CPO/CO members and Ultimate
- MP Projection Scale projected from the year 2017

service retirees; survivors and other inactive members
disabled retirees - 7 RP-2014 Disabled Retiree’ Mortallty with Ultimate MP Pr0_| ection Scale projected from the year 2014
active members . - : ' RP-2014 Actrve Member Mortality tables with Ultunate MP Pro;ectlon Scale from the year 2014

Higher Education-Members
service retirees, survivors and other inactive members Tables based-on TRS experience with Ultimate MP Prdjection Scale from the year 2018

Tables based on TRS experience with Ultrmate MP PrOJectlon Scale from year 2018 using a 3-year set forward
and minimuin mortality rates of four per 100 male members and two per 100 female members -

" Sex Distinct RP- 2014 Employee Mortalrty multlplled by-90% with Ultimate MP' Projection Scale from the year
2014

Ad Hoc Post—Emp]oyment Benefit Changes .~ . None

-

disabled retirees

" active. members

* The source of the municipal bond rate is the Bond Buyer Index of general obllgattons bonds with 20:years to maturtty and mixed credit quality. The bonds

- average credzt quality is roughly equivalent to Moody’s Investors Service’s Aa2 rating and Standard & Poor 's Corp.’s AA.

The many actuarial assumptrons used in the valuat1on were prlmarrly based on the result of actuarial experience studies. -
performed by the ERS and TRS retrrement plan actuaries for the period September 1, 2011. to August 31, 2016 for state
, agency members and for the peerd September 1, 2010 to August 31, ,2014 for higher education members. The mortality

rates were based on the tables identified in the table above.

The followmg assumptions and other inputs have been adopted srnce the prror valuation to reﬂect plan experrence and

AN

trends as expected by ERS and the actuaries attestmg to the results of the valuatron

. demographrc assumptions (mcludmg rates of retirement, d1sabrl1ty, termmatron mortahty, and assumed salary 1ncreases)

for ‘higher education members have been updated to reflect assumptions recently adopted by the Trustees from TRS;
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o - assumed expenses, assumed Per Capita Health Benefit Costs and assumed Health Beneﬁt Cost, Retiree Contribution and
‘_ expense trends have been updated to reflect recent experience and its effects on out short-term expectations;
e percentage of current retirees and their spouses not yet eligible to participate in the HealthSelect Medicare: Advantage
* plan and future retlrees and therr spouses who will elect to part1c1pate in the plan at the carliest date at which coverage
can commence; ‘ » ,
e ;.fpercentage of future ret1rees assumed to be married and electing coverage for their spouse have been updated to reflect
L recent plan experlence and expected trends and,
~

e d1scount rate assumption was increased from 3.5 l% to 3 96% to utilize the yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt

k general obligation mun1c1pal bonds rated AA/Aa (or equivalent) or higher in effect on the measurément date.

“The only :beneﬁt revisions that have been adopted since the prior valuation for retirees and dependents for whom Medicare
is not primary is an'increase in the out-of-pocket maximum for both HealthSelect and Consumer Directed HealthSelect
plans. SR

" Discount Rate : ‘ : o ¢
The discount rate that was used to measure the total OPEB liability is the munlclpal bond rate of 3.96 percent as of the end
- of the measurement year; as of the begmmng of the measurement. year, the discount rate was 3 51 percent. Projected cash
fﬂows 1nto the plan are equal to projected benefit payments out of the plan As the plan operates on a pay as you go basis
and is not 1ntended to accumulate assets, there is no long-term expected rate of return. ERS’ board of trustees adopted an
' v amendment to the 1nvestment pohcy in August 2017 to require that all funds in this plan be invested in short-term fixed
‘ 1ncome secuntles and specify that the expected rate of return on these 1nvestments be at least 2.4 percent. The investment

vrate of return used to calculate the projected earmngs on OPEB plan 1nvestments was 3.51 percent.

Sensztlvzty of the College’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Llabzlztv to Changes in the Dzscount Rate and Health Care
Cost Trend Rales
Sensitivity analysis was performed on the 1mpact of changes in the discount rate on the proportionate share of TSTC’s net

OPEB llabrhty. The result of the analysis 1s presented in the table below: -

Sensntmty of the College s Proportlonate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the

Discount Rate
1% Decrease (2.96%) Current Discount Rate (3.96%) 1% Increase (4.96%)
Co]lege s propomonate share of the net OPEB . L L _
liability  §, 1 34,298,680.00 $ - 28,889,601.00 . . $ - 724,795,539.00 - ..
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' Sensrtrvrty analysrs was perforrned on the 1mpact of changes in the healthcare cost trend rates on the proportionate share of

the College s ‘net OPEB l1ab1l1ty The result of the analysrs is presented in the table below:

Sensrtmty of the College s Proportnonate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare

Cost Trend Rate
1% Deécrease (6.30% Current Discount Rate (7.30% 1% Increase (8.30% to
- decreasing to 3.50%) - decreasing to 4.50%) 5.50%)
College § propomonate share-of the : L . : . o
net OPEB habrhty $ 24,465,757.00 $ ) 28,889,601.00 $ 34,596,372.00

"' OPEB Plan v’Fiduciary Net Position '

The OPEB plan’s:ﬁdueiary net position is determined using econornic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accountmg, which is the same basis used by ERS: Beniefits and refunds of contributions are recognized when due and
payable in accordance to the terms of the plan Investments are reported at farr value. The fair value of investments is based
on published market prices and quotations from major investment brokers at available current exchange rates. However,

" corporate bonds in generalare Valued based on currently available yields of comparable securities by-issuers with similar

credit ratmgs More detailed 1nformat10n on the plan ] 1nvestment valuation, 1nvestrnent polrcy, assets, and fiduciary net

‘posmon may be obtarned from ERS’ ﬁscal 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Note 12: Interfund Activity and Transactions

_ The College experienced routine transfers,withother state agencies, which were consistent with the activities of the fund
making the transfer, and as a result of various grants and contractactivities. Receipt of interfdnd receivables and repayment
of interfund payables will normally oceur vvithin one year from the date of the financial statements except for the loan from

the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) for which repayment of the p’rincipaland interest will be completed over a
periodnot to exceed 11.75"years. Grant and contract activities are recognized as revenues or expenses on the financial

~statements. ;

Interfund balances and act1v1ty durrng August 3l 2019 are as follows:

Agency - Interl‘und ) .
" Name of State Agency L No. Receivable "~ Interfund Payable . Purpose

Current Portion: : : :

State Energy Conservation Office (General Revenue S . ' Loan for energy retrofit

(01) D23 Fund 2370) 907 § . .- -801,157.54 projects

Non-Current Portion: : : ‘

State Energy Conservation Office (General Revenue k : CL Loan for energy retrofi t
- (01)D23 Fund 2370) : : 907" - 2,746,637.97 . projects

_ Total Interfund Payable per Statement of Net i ‘ . L
Position 8- i .8 - 3,547,795.51 -
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Due To Other State

. Name of State Agency Agency No. Agencies 3 o Source
Texas Workforce Commission » ' S 320 8 _ : 3 ' ,
D23 Fund 0001 _ S ‘ ' . 276,565.59 - . . - State Pass-Through Grant
Texas Workforce Commission ' 320 . : : : .
D23 Fund 5026 S ‘ A : ‘ o S 431552 ¢ Federal Pass-Through Grant
- Texas Department of Transportatlon . 601 : : : . , ' ‘
~ D23 Fund 0006 ’ ‘ : : .. 21,966.16 jStatey Pass-Through Grarit
Texas A&M Engineering Experimental Station . ' o ‘ 712 . oo i
D23 Fund 0001 : T : . < .. 2965845 - State Pass:Through Grant
- Texas A&M University - Kingsville : S 732" o - : '
D23 Fund 7999 : : . S : : . 10,000.00 Federal Pass-Through Grant -
Umver51ty of Texas Rio Grande Valley - Medlcal School . ) ; 746 : o :
D23-Fund 7999 L . » Co ' : ~9,713.13 Federal Pass-Through Grant®
Texas Higher Education Coordmatmg Board k RN - 781 . ) o : .
D23 Fund 0001 - : . E : 719,841.00. Federal Pass-Through Grant
Total Due from Other Agencles per Statement of Net Position ) ' : $ 1,078,059.85 o

The detailed Federal and State Grant Pass Through Information is provided on Schedule 1A — Schedule of Expehditures of
' 'Federal Awards, and Schedule 1B — Schedule of State Grant Pass Tl hrbugh From/To State Agencies, respectively.

Note 14: Adj ustments to Net POSlthIl

" During fiscal year 2019, the correctlon of a prlor perlod caprtal asset balance requlred the restatement of the amount in net

position as shown:

Net Posmon at August 31, 2018 as Prev1ously Reported $ ' . 133,861,376.25

Capltal Assets Adjustment . . (1,386.00) k

Net Position at August 31, 2018 as Restated $ ‘- 133,859,990.25

- Note 15: Contingencies and Commitments . , L ,
At August 31, 2019, two lawsuits and claims involving the College were pen{ding.‘ While the ultimate liability with respect
~“to litigation and other claims assérted against the College cannot be reasonably estimated at this time, such liability, to the

-extent not provided for by insurance or otherwise, is not likely to have a material effect on the College’s financial position.

" Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjuStments by such agencies, principally the

U.S. government. Any disallowed claims may constitute a liability of the College. The amount, if any, of expenditures that
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the kCollege expects any such amounts to be

immaterial.

Note 16: Subsequent Events |

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the issuance of this report The College has no subsequent events to report.
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Note 17: Risk Management '
' The: College is exposed to various risks of loss‘ related to torts; theft of, damage_to and destruction of assets; business
inte}rruption; errors and omiss'ions; employee ‘injuries and illnesses; natural disasters and employee health 'andk accident
benefits. Commercial insurance coverage is purchased for claims arising from such matters other than those related to
" worker’s compensation and natural disasters. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the three

_ preceding years. -

Note 18: Management Discussion & Analysis

~ See introduction for detailed Management Discussion & Analysis.

Note 22: Donor Restricted Endowments : _
The College is subject to the Umform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act; Chapter 163 of the Texas Property ‘
Code “This act prov1des gurdance and authorrty for the management and investment of charitable funds and for
endowment spendmg by institutions orgamzed for a charitable purpose, 1ncludmg educat10nal purposes. The legal
authority for the College to accept gifts, 1nclud1ng endowments, is found in Chapter 135 of the Texas Educatlon Code.

The College’s policy for authorizing and spending endowment eammgs is addressed in Statewide Operatmg Standard No.
FA.3:1, Accéptance of Gifts and.Bequésts. ' ' | ) '

At August 31,2019, the College had $582,506.63 of donor restricted endowmentsfwhich were classified as Non-Expendable R
True Enddwments on the'Statement of Net Position These endowment funds are invested in cash accounts or certificates of
deposits. Per donor restrictions, the investment income carned on these endowments is to be used for scholarshrp purposes.

For the year ended August 31, 2019, the endowments earned $5 924 05 in investment income.

Note 24: Dlsaggregatlon of Receivable Balances ' _ o k
‘Balances of receivables reported on the Staternent of Net Position may be aggregat1ons of d1fferent components GASB
:Statement 38, Certam Financial Statement Note Dzsclosures requires that the College provrde deta1ls in the Notes to the

Frnanc1al Statements when significant components have been obscured by aggregatwn

~ .

Accounts receivable at August 3'1, 2019, is compromised as ’follows:

Campus Billing $ 6,136,236.25

Sponsor Receivables h D o 1,695,908.82

Tuition & Fees (1,614,215.71)

Auxiliary Receivables - - i . 360,623.47

Local Grants o : - 500,971.58 )

Relmbursement, from State for Payroll Payable. 4,381,213.48 ‘

Other ' SR ' , 206,123.91
Total | ‘ R . 11,666,861.80
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Note 28 Deferred Outﬂows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

. A summary of the College s deferred outﬂows of resources and deferred inflows of resources as of August 31, 2019 1s“

presented below: -
Deferred Outflows of B Deferred Inflows of
L Resources’ : : Resources
Pensions ‘ - s . 6,421,111.00. - - § " 6,154,870.00 - -
~OPEB ~ ; : R 29,587,144.00 : © 11,182,128.00
Unamortized losses on. refundmg of debt - 1,780,278.99 ‘ I L=
s 37,788,533.99 $ 17,336,998.00

See .Note‘ 1, Sumimary of Significant Accounting Policies Note 9, Defi ned Bénef t Pension Plan and Defined Contribution
Plan, and Note 11, Postemployment Benefits Other T han Pensions, for more 1nformat10n regardmg deferred outflows of

resources and deferred inflows of resources related to debt refunding, pensmns and OPEB
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Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019
*++Certified***
Federal'Grantor / Pass-through Grantor / Prqgram Title “CFDA ~ 'NSEName/
' Tt S Number - - Identifying
N : : Number
U.S. De'partm'ent‘ .of Education "
- Direct Programs | _ »
“Migrant Educatlon Hrgh School Equlvalency Program S 847.141‘
TRIO Cluster
| TRIO_TalentSearch ~ - 84044
-TRIO_Upward Bound - o 84047
” Totals“— TRIO Cluster '
* Student Financial Assistance Cluster
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportumty Grants 84.007
Federal Work—Study Program . _ 84.033
* Federal Pell Grant Program ' o L - 84.063
Federal Direct Student Loans ' LT 84.268 -
Totals Student F1nan01al As51stance Custer ‘
Pass-Through Pro;zrams:
Career and Technical Educatron Basrc Grants to States
Pass-T, hrough From , : . .
Texas Hzgher Educatzon Coordmatmg Board s T 84.048 -
»Totals -U.S. Department of Education
'55.

Agy
Univ
No

781

Pass-through From

" Agencies or Non-State

- Universities- Entities Amoun.‘

Amount

2.656,809.13 e

$ 2,656,809.13 S -
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B Pass-through To

Direct Program Expenditures

' T_otal PT From and Agy ~ Agenciesor - Non-State = Total PT To and _
“Amount Direct Program Amount - - Univ *  Universities Entities - Amount Expenditures Amount

o ’ No Amount Amount
$ 50447442 504,474.42 8 -8 -8 50447442 504,474.42
~288,046.11 288,046.11 - . 288,046.11 288,046.11
355,366.51 355,366.51 - - 355,366.51 355,366.51
643,412.62 643412.62 - i 643,412.62_ 643,412.62
525,499.38 525,499.38 ; - 525,499.38 . 525,499.38
412,768.59 . 412,768.59. - - 412,768.59 412,768.59
29,414,776.20. - 29,414,776.20 - - 29,414,776.20 29,414,776.20
25,336,930.30 25,336,930.30 - - 25,336,930.30 25,336,930.30
55,689,974.47 ‘ 5_5,689,974.47 - - 5‘5',689;‘974.47 55,689,974.47‘
- 2,656,809.13 - - 2,656,809.13 ©2,656,809.13
$ 56,837,861.51 59,494,670.64 s T $ 59,494,670.64 59,494,670.64

i
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TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,2019

***Certrﬁed*** .

_F ederal GrantOr/ Pass-through Grantor / Program Title

U.S. Department of Labor
Direct Programs:

Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and
Career Training'(TAACCCT) Grants '

Pass-Throth Proxzrams

WIA / WIOA Cluster

WIOA Adult Program
Pass-Through From:
Texas Workforce Commission

WIOA Dislocated Worker Formula Grants
" Pass-Through From: ’
~ Texas Workforce. Commission

WIOA National Dislocated Worker Grants / WIA National
Emergency Grants
Pass-Through From:

Texas Workforce Commission ‘

Totals - WIA/ WIOA Cluster .

Totals - U.S. Departrnent' of Labor
U.S. Department of Agriculture ‘

Pass-Through Programs:

Research & Development Cluster
Hispanic Servmg Instltutrons Educatlon Grants
Pass-Through From:
Umverszty of Texas Rio Grande Valley
K Hrspamc Servmg Institutions Educatlon Grants =~
Pass-Through From:.
Texas A&M University - Kingsville

Totals - Research & Development Cluster

Totals - U.S. Department of Agriculture » -

UNAUDITED

CFDA~  NSEName/  Agy
- Number ~ Identifying . Univ -

- ' ~ Number = -~ No
17282
17258 320
17278 30
17277 © 320
10223 . 746
10.223 S m

‘. 57

Pass-through From

Agencies or Non—Staté :
Universities  Entities Amoun.,
~Amount s .
@
o
@
: - e
o
.
®
@
40,566.84 - @
P
 42,901.00 i :
4
14 355 23 | .
97,823.07 - @
97,823.07 ~ $‘ = '
e
@
L
e
25,684.13 - .
10,000.00 - :
3568413 Y
35684.13 8 —@
®
L
L
o
®



)

h ! v 3 — o S > d - . . b - o o

Direct Program - Total PT From and -

~ Amount - “Direct Program Amount -
1435379 1435379
S - 40,566.84
S 4290100
- 1435523
R 97.823.07_
5 1435379 5 112,176.86
- 25,684.13
- ©10,000.00
- = 35,684.13
3 T T8 3568413

UNAUDITED .

Passéthiough To
Agy Agencies or Non-State Expenditures ~ Total PT To and
Univ Universities Entities Amount - Expenditures Amount
No - Amount -~ Amount ' : :
- : - 14,353.79 14,353.79
. 40,566.84 40,566.84
- s 42,901.00 ©42,901.00
- 14,355.23 14,355.23
R - 9782307 97,823.07
$ - $ - $  112,176.86 § 112,176.86
- - 25,684.13 125,684.13
A . ©10,000.00 10,000.00
- - 35,684.13 - 35,684.13
$ - 8 - 75 3568413 § 3568413
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TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 7 19)
Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards .

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

*++Certified***

Federal Grantor / Pass-through Grantor / Program Title -

National Science Foundation

Pass-Through Programs: ‘

Education and Human Resources

* Pass-Through From: , ,
University of Texas Rio chz_nde Valley

Totals - National Science Foundation

General Services Administration

- Pass-Through Programs: . .

" Donation of Federal Surplus Personal Property
(Non-Monetary) , '
Pass-Through From:
Texas Facilities Commission

Totals - General'Services Administration

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards _

© - 47.076

UNAUDITED
CFDA NSE Name /
Number - Identifying
: " Number
39.003
59

’ ,Agy,y
- Univ

No:

746

Pass-through From

Agenciesor - . . Non-State
Universities - - Entities Amoun{y
Amount
151288 -

$ 151288 §

1,168343.83 -

$1,168,343.83 § -

$ 3,960,173.04 . § -



T

000000000000000000000000000000000000

.Direct Program

Totél PT From and

Amount Direct Program Amount
- 1,512.88
3 - s 1512.88
] 1,168.343.83
$ T T8 1,16834383
$ 56,852.21530 S 60,812,388.34

Agy

Univ
No

UNAUDITED

Pass-through To

Expenditures,

60

Agencies or Non-State Total PT To and
Universities  Entities Amount Expenditures Amount =
Amount . Amount S '
- - 1,512.88 1,512.88 -
5 - 8 - T8 151288 151288 -
- - 1,168,343.83 1,168,343.83 -
$ - $ - $  1,168,343.83 1,168,343.83
$ - 8 - 3 6081238834 _60.812,38834



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 7 19)
- Schedule 1A - Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the F1scal Year Ended August 31,2019

Note 1: Non-Monetary Assistance

Texas State Technical College is the recipient of a federal financial assistance program that does not result in cash receipts or -

disbursements and is therefore not recorded i in the Texas State Technical College fund financial statements. Non—Monetary

: awards received by Texas State Technical College are included in Schedule 1A and are as follows:

CFDA Number/Program Name - Pass-Through From - Grant Awards
39. 003 Donation of Federal Surplus Property ‘Texas Facilities Commission - 1,168,343.83

Total | B r S T 1,168,343.83

Note 2: Reconciliation:
Federal Revenue : _
Federal Grants and Contracts Operating .
Federal Grants and Contracts Non-operatlng
’Total Federal Revenue

Federal Pass-Through Revenue from Other State Agenc1es -
Federal Pass-Through Revenue Operating

Federal Pass-Through Revenue Non- -operating , :
Total Federal Pass Through Revenue from Other State Agencres '

- Total Federal Revenue and Federal Pass-Through Revenue '

Reconc111at10n Items
Non-monetary Assistance
- New Loans. Processed:

$ 1,575,009.42
©29.940,275.58

31,515,285.00

2,791,82921

2,791,829.21

34,307,114.21

1,168,343.83

25.336.930.30

Federal Direct Student Loans
Total Reconciliation Items ©26,505,274:13
Total Per Note 2 | | 60,812,388.34
Total Pass—Through To and Expenditures per Federal Schedule 60,812,388.34
Difference $ -
Note 3a: Student Loans Processed and Administrative Costs Recovered k
» B - New ‘ ' o o - Total Loans Ending Bal.
* Federal Grantor/ S ' Loans ‘ Admin .  Processed & of Prev. =~
CFDA Number/Program Name - Processed = Costs ~_-Admin Costs - Yr. Loan
U.S. Department of Education o _ S REE v ‘
84 268 Federal Direct Student Loans 0 $ 25,336,930.30 o2 0 $725,336,930.30 -
Total S ' $ 25,336,930.30 : - - $ 25,336,930.30

Note 3b: Federally Funded Loans Processed and Admmlstratlve Costs Recovered
- Not Applicable -

Note 4: Depository Libraries for Governmental Publications -
Not Applicable ‘

Note 5: Unemployment Insurance Funds
Not Appllcable

~ Note 6: Rebates from the Speclal Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infant and Children (WIC)

~ Not Applicable -

' Note 7: Federal Deferred Revenue
Not Applicable '
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B Note 8: Disaster Grants-Public Assistance

Not Applicable '

Note 9: Economic Adj hstment,As’sisfance
Not Applicable - . :

| Note 10: 10% de Mininﬁs I_ndiréct COst’Rate

Not Applicable = S

UNAUDITED
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UNAUDITED

- TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 1B - State Grant Pass Throughs From/To State Agen01es

- For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,2019

Pass Through From: : : ,

: Grantor Agency Grant ID Grant Title Amount
320-Texas Workforce Commission 13200001 Apprenticeship 13,383.00
320-Texas Workforce Commission 320.0003 - Skills Development 2,128,136.21
320—Texas .Wbrkforce'Comrnission » 320.0006 Texas Fast Staﬁ» 11 Program 78,044.99

» - State Assisted Airport Rdutine

601 Texas Department of Transportatlon . 601.0030 . Mainténance at the TSTC Waco Airport 46,000.00

‘ 712- Texas A&M Engineering Experiment Station. ' 712.0002 Nuclear Power Institute - TSTC.. 47,570.61 |

781-Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board 781 .0013 Professional Nursing Shortage Reduction Program 337,670.00
781¥Texas Higher Education Codrdinating Board . 781.0023 College Work Study Program 80,506.00

781-Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board - 781.0029 Work Study Mentorship Program 148,609.70
781-TexasHigher Education Coordinating Board ~ 781.0040 Developmenital Education Program - (10,005.13) -

‘ ‘ TEOG Public State/Tech Colleges 2,723.339.00°

’781—Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

Pass Through To:

781.0074

Total Pass Through From Other Agencies

Total Pass Through To Other Agencies

63
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~UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 2A - Miscellaneous Bond Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

B‘usiness;-Type Activities

Total _ $° 144,325,000.00

64

Scheduled Maturities
_ v Terms of ‘
Bonds Range of - Variable _ First
~ : ‘ ; Issued Interest Interest First Last Call
“Description of Issue : to Date Rates _ Rates = Year -  Year Date
~ General Obligation Bonds
: Cnnstitutional Appropriation Bonds ,
Series 2016 - $ 23,680,000.00 4:0000% 5.0000% 2016 2025 N/A
Revenue Bonds
Revenue Financing System Bonds . _ :
- Taxable Series 2008A o 1,000,000.00 1.0000% 1.0000% 12008 2021 12/15/2008. -
Revenue Financing System Bonds - _ ‘
- Series 2009 : : , 31,555,000.00.. 3.0000% 5.0000% 2011 2030 08/01/2019
Revenue Financing System -
Improvement and Refunding Bonds . o -
Series 2011 ~26,015,000.00  3.7500% 5.0000% 2013 2036 08/01/2021
Révénﬁe Financing System Bonds v _ » o ‘ , :
Series 2011A = - o - 5,160,000.00 3.0000% 4.0000% 2012 2031 . 08/01/2021
Revenue Finanéing System
- Improvement and Refunding Bonds : ER ,
Series 2016 : ' ' - 56,915,000.00 2.0000% 5.0000% 2016 2035 - 10/15/2026



"UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)

Schedule 2B - Changes in Bonded Indebtedness

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

: Businéss-Type Activities
* Bonds o Bonds - ~ Bonds -
- o - Outstanding -~ Bonds ~ Matured ~ Refunded or Par Value
Description of Issue” . - 09/01/2018 . = ' Issued or Retired . Extinguished Adjustments

General Obligation Bdnds

: ~Constituti6ndl Appropryia,tic')n, : o
Bonds, Series 2016 $ 19,805,000.00 $
Revenue Bonds

Revenue Financing System :
Bonds, Taxable Series 2008 A . 285,714.30

" Revenue Ftinancing'System ; :
Bonds, Series 2009 .~ 2925,000.00

~ Revenue Fin;incing System
Improvement fand Refunding . , ;
Bonds, Series 2011 o 19,615,000.00 °

Revenue Financing System V :
Bonds, Series 2011A o 3,780,000.00

Revenue Fihancing System
Improvement and Refunding - .
- Bonds, Series 2016 - '53,875,000.00.

71,428.57

©1,430,000.00

1,255,000.00

22500000

-1,485,000.00

2,065,00000 5

6,531,42857 .

Total  $ 10028571430 §
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‘U_NAUD,IT‘ED
- Reconciliation . T

Bonds" D . Net Bonds - ~ Amounts - Bonds ;
Outstanding Unamortized - Unamortized - - Outstanding ~ Due Within. Outstanding
08/31/2019 Premium =~ -Discount Adjustments ~ 08/31/2019 One Year 08/31/2019
17,740,000.00 $ 2,413,436.01 § s $ 20,153436.01 $  2,582,23936 $  17,740,000.00
21428573 214,285.73 71,428.57 214,285.73
1,495,000.00 1,495,00000 - 1,495,000.00 1,495,000.00

-~ 18,360,000.00 748,343.35 19,108,343.35 1,412,791.50 18,360,000.00

3,555,000.00 ©3,555,000.00 $235,000.00 3,555,000.00
52,390,000.00 . 6,437,660.50_ 58,827,660.50 2,048,123 52,390,000.00-
93,754,285.73 $ . 9,599,439.86 '§ s $103,353,725.59 $_ 7,844,671.78 'S 93:754,285.73
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 2C - Debt Service Requirements '

- For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31,2019

~Busiliéss-Type Activities

67

Descnptlon of Issue Year _- Principal Interest
. General Obligation ] Bonds '
Const1tut10na1 Appropnatlon Bonds - o ‘ o
' Series 2016 : -~ 2020 $ - 2,180,000.00 . 803,350.00
- 2021 - 2,285,000.00 691,725.00
2022 2,400,000.00 574,600.00
2023 2,520,000.00 451,600.00
12024 2,655,000.00 322,225.00
, 2025 2026 5,700,000.00 244,525.00
Total - T8 17,740,000.00 3,088,025.00
. Revenue Bonds
Revenue Financing System Bonds ‘ , ~ .
Taxable Series 2008A © 2020 $ 71,428.57 1,785.72
= e 12021 . 71,428.57 1,071.43
2022 ‘ 71,428.59 357.14
Total % 214,285.73 3,214.29
Revenue Fi inancing System Bonds . ,
Serles 2009 s 2020 -§ - 1,495,000.00 59,800.00
Total ' $ 1,495,000.00 - 59,800.00
* Revenue Financing System
Improvement and Refundmg Bonds ) _ . © ‘ _
~ Series 2011 2020 - $ 1,315,000.00 885,331.26
2021 1,380,000.00 819,581.26
2022 ' 1,450,000.00 ©750,581.26
2023 750,000.00 - 678,081.26
2024 - 780,000.00 649,956.26
2025 2029 -4,420,000.00 2,725,612.52
2030-2034 5,610,000.00 1,532,750.00
. 2035-2036 . 2,655,000.00 *200,750.00
Total ' ' $

8,242,643.82

18,360,000.00
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TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL. COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 2C - Debt Service Requirements ‘

Forthe F iscal Year Ended August 31,2019

: Busiliess-Type Activities -

UNAUDITED

- 68

Description of Issue o Year Principal Interest
~-Revenue Bonds
_ Revenue Financing System Borjds o , , c
Series 2011A , , 2020 235,000.00 127,837.50
~ ' L 2021 245,000.00 120,787.50
2022 255,000.00 113,437.50
2023 265,000.00 105,787.50
- 2024 275,000.00 97,175.00
. 2025-2029 1,555,000.00 331,237.52
; 20302031 725,000.00 43,800.00
- Total ' 3,555,000.00 940,062.52
‘Revenue Financing System »

Improvement and Refunding Bonds ) '
Series 2016 2020 1,555,000.00 . 2,302,981.26
. o 2021 3,025,000.00 2,211,381.26
2022 3,170,000.00 2,071,631.26-
2023 - 3,345,000.00 1,908,756.26
2024 3,255,000.00 - 1,743,756.26
2025-2029 19,000,000.00 6,032,156.30
7 2030-2034 13,785,000.00 2,041,606.30
: 2035-2036 5,255,000.00 163,771.89
 Total E ~ 52,390,000.00 18,476,040.79



UNAUDITED

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Ageney 719)
Schedule 2D - Analysis of Funds Available for Debt Service

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2019

' Business-Type Activities

Descﬁption of Issue

_Application of Funds

Principal

Interest

General Obligation Bonds
. Constitutional Appropriation Bonds
‘Series 2016
Total

2,065,000.00 $

©909,475.00

2,065,000.00 $

909,475.00

- Pledged and Other Sources and Related Expendltures for FY 2019

Net Available for Debt Service

(A) Expendltures assomated w1th pledged sources were approx1mately $ 59 010, 062 22 (Footnote disclosure for »

Gross Revenue Pledges only.)

(B) The Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2009; Revenue Financing System Improvement and Refunding Bonds,
Series 2011; Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2011A; and Revenue Financing System Improvement and
~Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; were issued as parity obligations with the Revenue Financing System Bonds, Taxable -
Series 2008A. Assuch, the Series 2009, Series 2011, Series 2011A, and Series 2016 issues have an equal claim to .
. the pledged sources reported above for the Taxable Series 2008A issue and share the same expenditures that are

Total Pledged Operating Expenses/ . ;
: . and Other Expenditures and- Debt Service
Description of Issue Sources Capital Outlay Principal Interest
Revenue Bonds o R '
Revenue Financing System : ; .
Bonds, Taxable Series 2008A 61,683,221.79 - A) . 71,428.57 --2,500.00
Revenue Financing System . : ‘ ‘
Bonds, Series 2009 . (B) - (B) - 1,430,000.00 1131,300:00 .
.'Revenue Financing System - - - 3 o ' g
- Improvement and Refunding - : o R ‘
* Bonds, Series 2011 B) _ ®B) - 1,255,000.00 948,081.26
Revenue Financing System ; ' : R
Bonds, Series 2011A S ®B) '(B) "225,000.00 134,587.50 .
Revenue Financing System ‘ o o SR
Improvement and Refunding o o ’ , o
Bonds, Series 2016 - (B) : /0 (B) ¢ * 1,485,000.00 2,356,356.26 .
" Total 61,683,221.79 . § -0.00 '$  4,466,428.57 $- 3,572,825.02

ass001ated with the pledged sources disclosed in footnote (A) above
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UNAUDITED -

. \ : : : N .
TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE (Agency 719)
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Cash in State Treasury -

For the Fiscal‘Ye\ar Ended August 31, 2019

_Current Year

Cash in State Treasury L . ’ Unr:estricte‘d, Restricted

. Total
" Local Revenuc Fund 0237 | 8 654821443 8 - S 654821443
Departmental Suspense Fund Fund 0900 ' . ' - S
 Total Cash in State Treasury (Stmt of Net Position)  $ __ 6,54821443 $ . §- 654821443
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